
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday October 19, 2021  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  In-person public participation will be scheduled to provide social distancing of 
community members in accordance with the CSC In-Person Public Participation Guidelines.  The 
meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested community members to 
access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay 
Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 4:00 p.m. on Monday October 18, 2021 to be 
scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of October 5, 2021

2. Approval of the minutes of the school committee workshop meeting of October 14, 2021

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Introduction of World Language Visiting Teachers

2. Update on COVID-19 Pool Testing, Test & Stay Initiative, and Student Vaccination Status

3. Update on Student Transportation Services

4. Discussion and Follow-Up on Districtwide Facilities Master Plan Visioning Session

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

5. Academic Update: Fall 2021

6. On Demand Tutoring Service: Paper

7. FY22 Financial Report – 1st Quarter (July – September 2021)

8. Discussion on FY23 Capital Planning

9. Personnel Report: September 2021

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

October 5, 2021 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Secretary), Ms. Donna Newcomb and Ms. 
Maria Santos. Mr. John Moses is absent. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and 
Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance).  

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“Tonight’s meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with social distancing and safety protocols established by the Chelmsford School 
Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone interested in speaking during the public input portion 
of the meeting would have notified the superintendent’s office by yesterday afternoon and would have 
been provided with the guidelines and assigned a time to attend the meeting to speak. If anyone watching 
this meeting live has questions or comments to share they are encouraged to email one of us during the 
meeting. We will read their comments or questions during our second public input session at the end of 
the meeting.” 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of September 21, 2021

Ms. Newcomb moved for The School Committee accept the minutes of the regular school 
committee meeting of September 21, 2021. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Tonight’s meeting is the first for the new student representatives. Katrina Janakos, a senior at CHS, 
introduced herself and shared that tomorrow during Plus Block all students 9 through 12 will be 
taking a survey from The New England Association of Schools and Colleges (NEASC) which is 
done every ten years. The purpose is to gather student viewpoint and to guide for goals for the next 
ten years. The CHS Pep Rally will be held on October 22, 2021, outdoors. The Senior Halloween 
Dance will take place on October 23rd, also outside. The high school has a new gym floor! A 24-
hour tutoring site for all students called “Paper” has been put in place.  

Sarah Evans is excited for the opportunity to serve as a student representative. She shared that 
the guidance department has begun meeting with seniors to work on college or career preparations. 
Ms. Alexandra Cunningham has been hired to work in the new Career and College Readiness 
Center to assist students on Innovation Pathways. PRIDE Block will be taking place on Tuesdays 
and Thursdays for student enrichment or extra help. The Activities Fair was held last week. The 
Theatre Guild is preparing for the November musical, Pippin. 

Page 1 of 4 



The Chair welcomed the students and looks forward to working with them this year. 

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch added that the Chelmsford Police greeted students at South Row School from K to 4th with 
“Officer High Five Day”. Ms. Gilbert, the new principal looks forward to monthly activities involving the 
police. This is the sixth week of school and “so far so good”! 

Public Comments 

None 

New Business 
1. Public Meeting Schedule: Dore & Whittier Update to Facility Conditions and District Master

Plan

Dr. Lang included a memorandum in tonight’s agenda packet which gives the dates for community input 
to Dore & Whittier. The first will be held on October 7th at 6:00 p.m. at the Chelmsford Elks. All are 
welcome. On October 20, 2021, a meeting will be held to focus on middle school staff and students. On 
Tuesday, November 9th, another meeting for the public will be held. The public sessions will be recorded, 
and the links will be posted on the district’s web site. The exact time and location will be announced soon. 
Dore & Whittier will also be attending School Committee meetings on: September 21st; November 16th; 
December 7th and December 21, 2021, to provide updates on the work.   

2. Rescheduled Date of School Committee Workshop

Last week’s workshop has been rescheduled for Thursday, October 14, 2021, at 6:00 p.m. 

3. MASC Resolutions & Voting Delegate – Fall 2021 Membership Meeting

The Chair and The Committee will look at the nine resolutions tonight and vote on them and will also elect 
a delegate to attend the virtual MASC meeting on November 6th. Details on the proposed resolutions are 
included in tonight’s packet. 

Ms. Newcomb moved that the Chelmsford School Committee supports resolution #1 for the MASC 
Conference, for dedicated funding for school-based clinics and services. Mr. Doherty seconded. 
Motion carries 4-0. 

Ms. Newcomb moved that the Chelmsford School Committee approve resolution #2 for homework 
gap and wi-fi internet access. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Ms. Newcomb moved that the Chelmsford School Committee accept resolution #3 for IDEA Full 
Funding Act. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Ms. Newcomb moved that the Chelmsford School Committee accept resolution #4 for recess. Mr. 
Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Ms. Newcomb moved that the Chelmsford School Committee accept MASC resolution #5 for zero 
tolerance policies. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Page 2 of 4 



Ms. Newcomb moved that the Chelmsford School Committee accept MASC resolution #6 for 
alternative to MCAS. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Ms. Newcomb moved that the Chelmsford School Committee accept MASC resolution #7 for 
school committees and receivership. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Ms. Newcomb moved that the Chelmsford School Committee approve MASC resolution #8 for 
electric school busses. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Ms. Newcomb moved that the Chelmsford School Committee approve MASC resolution #9 for 
prohibiting the use of native American mascots. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion fails 0-4. 
 
Ms. Newcomb volunteers to be the delegate to the MASC meeting on November 6, 2021. Mr. Doherty will 
be the alternate delegate. 
 
Mr. King motioned to approve Donna as the delegate for the MASC conference. Mr. Doherty 
seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Mr. King motioned to approve Jeff as the alternate delegate for the MASC conference. Ms. 
Newcomb seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
 

4. October 1, 2021 Student Enrollment & Class Size Report 
 
Included in tonight’s agenda packet is a memorandum from Dr. Lang and spread sheets providing up to 
date information on student enrollment, which is submitted to DESE by October 1st annually. This data 
informs the Chapter 70 formula for state aid. The number as of October 1st was 5,025 students enrolled. 
Finalization of the report will take place in December. The information provided tonight is a draft. This 
information is also used in planning the school district’s budget for FY2023. Ms. Santos expressed 
concern over the average class sizes at McCarthy which often exceed 25 students. Dr. Lang says this will 
be taken into consideration going forward with planning for FY2023. This is looked at each year starting 
with the enrollment figures projected in June. Input from teachers will be sought. 
 

5. Update on the Opening of Schools for the 2021/22 School Year  
 
Dr. Lang’s slide show is included in tonight’s agenda packet. This includes data on vaccinations. It is 
expected that student vaccination clinics will be scheduled, especially when vaccines are approved for 
five to 11-year-olds. Data is also included on “pool testing” and the “test and stay protocol”. Those who 
are not signed up for “test and stay” will need to quarantine if they are identified as a close contact to 
someone who has tested positive for COVID. Participation levels are good. The district website provides 
data on “pool testing”. Data on the CPS COVID-19 Dashboard is updated weekly. 
 
  

6. Discussion on Out-of-State/Overnight Field Trip and Travel Requirements 
 
For each trip being planned, the agencies providing the trip and school staff are providing all pertinent 
information up front, including COVID requirements and recommendations on travel insurance. Details 
will vary from trip to trip depending on the destination. Currently field trips are scheduled for Canada, 
Greece, Costa Rica, Puerto Rico and Peru. Additionally, there will be a Disney trip to Florida. Dr. Lang will 
keep The Committee updated. 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 3 of 4 



Liaison Reports 

Ms. Newcomb attended the South Row PTO meeting. They held a “wildly successful” ice cream social. 
Their “Pumpkin Fair” will be held on October 16th, from 4:00 to 6:00 p.m. The “Bottle and Can Drive” will 
be held this Saturday. 

Mr. Doherty shared that The Alumni Association held their Hall of Fame induction. It is available to view 
on The Alumni Association page. The CHS PTO met last night and are looking forward to upcoming 
events starting in December. 

The Chair attended the Center School PTO meeting. Their ice cream social will be tomorrow. On October 
30th they will hold a Trunk or Treat. On November 6th they will hold a recycling day with McCarthy Middle 
School. CHIPS is holding their October Sock Drive and will have an open house on November 10th. In 
December they will offer a holiday gift basket raffle. SEPAC will meet on October 13 at 6:30 p.m. followed 
by a workshop on “anxiety”.  

Action/New Items 

Ms. Newcomb would like to discuss homework for middle and high school students. 

Public Comments 

None 

Adjournment (7:53 P.M.) 

Ms. Newcomb motioned to adjourn. Mr. Doherty seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 4 of 4 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
WORKSHOP MEETING 

October 14, 2021 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. John Moses (Vic Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty (Secretary), Ms. 
Donna Newcomb and Ms. Maria Santos. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent) and Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent). 

Call to Order:  6:27 p.m. 

New Business 

The Chelmsford School Committee members participated in a workshop conducted by Dr. Paul Ash 
pertaining to the following topics: 

1. Clarifying School Committee and Superintendent Roles and Responsibilities

2. How to Build High Performing Teams and Avoid the Five Major Dysfunctions of a Team

3. How the School Committee and the Administrative Team Can Increase Student Results by
Focusing on – the Right Priorities, Hiring/retaining/assigning the Right People, and
Improving Professional Relationships

The meeting was adjourned at 9:08 p.m. on a motion by Ms. Newcomb, seconded by Mr. Doherty.  
Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jay Lang, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 



Update on COVID-19 Pool 
Testing, Test & Stay Initiative, 

and Student Vaccination Status
Chelmsford Public Schools

October 19, 2021



Massachusetts COVID-19 Vaccination Data

DATE PUBLISHED:  THURSDAY OCTOBER 14,  2021

Town of Chelmsford

Age Group Population Individuals with at least 
one dose

Individuals with at 
least one dose per 

capita
Fully Vaccinated Fully Vaccinated 

individuals per capita

12 - 15 Years 1,812 1,427 79% 1,228 68%

16 - 19 Years 1,721 1,496 87% 1,426 83%



Pool Testing Participation – School Level
Chelmsford Public Schools

School Level Data - Participation in Pool Testing and Test & Stay Protocol

Enrollment Individuals enrolled 
in Pool Testing % of School Individuals enrolled in 

Test & Stay Protocol % of School

Chelmsford High School 1,346 346 26% 432 32%

McCarthy Middle School 829 294 36% 364 44%

Parker Middle School 730 234 32% 285 39%

Byam Elementary School 511 210 41% 282 55%

Center Elementary School 497 217 44% 187 38%

Harrington Elementary School 475 167 35% 229 48%

South Row Elementary School 446 185 41% 238 53%

Consents Provided as of 
10.15.2021: 1,653 2,017



Chelmsford Public Schools
COVID-19 Pool Testing Results

Week Testing Date Total Tests Administered # Tests Positive # Tests Negative % Positivity

1 9.28.2021 636 1 635 0.16%

1 9.29.2021 375 0 375 0.00%

2 10.5.2021 763 2 761 0.26%

2 10.6.2021 403 0 403 0.00%

3 10.12.2021 758 1 757 0.13%

3 10.13.2021 417 0 417 0.00%

TOTALS: 3,352 4 3,348 0.12%



School Level Vaccinations

Chelmsford Public Schools

School Level Vaccination Data

Information Provided as of 10.15.2021

Enrollment Individuals sharing 
vaccination status % of School

Chelmsford High School 1,346 875 65%

McCarthy Middle School 829 206 25%

Parker Middle School 730 171 23%



Chelmsford 
Public Schools

Weekly 
COVID-19 

Dashboard



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   October 15, 2021 

RE: Update on Student Transportation Services – General Ed 

 ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

I’m writing to provide an update to the student transportation registrations received to date.    

RIDER INFORMATION 

In a typical school year, we transport approximately 3,400 students on 29 buses daily.  At this point of the bus registration 
process, 3,239 riders have registered to ride the bus. 

The chart below highlights the bus registrations for the 2021/2022 school year: 

Registration Period Dates # of Riders 
Early Bird June 1 to July 5 1,398 
Regular July 6 to July 31 1,001 
Late August 1 to August 15 407 

August 16 to September 2 363 
September 3 to January 31 70 

Half Year Feb 1 to present 

This chart below highlights the number of riders per school for the 2021/2022 school year: 

School # of Busses Students Average Count 
Byam 8 389 49 
Center 7 372 53 
CHS 24 621 26 
Harrington 7 299 43 
McCarthy 16 679 43 
Parker 13 551 43 
South Row 7 328 47 

FEE STRUCTURE 

The School Committee approved the bus fee structure for the 2021/22 school year at the May 18, 2021 meeting, with no 
change to the typical fee structure.  The annual fee is $ 175 for early bird registration, $ 200 for regular registration, $225 
for late registration, and $ 100 for the half year registration.  The family caps remain at $ 400 (early bird) and $ 500 
(regular and late).  This information is also included in the flyer posted on the website. 



The determination of a fee or no fee is based on the grade of the student and the mileage between home and school.  To 
summarize: 

GRADE UNDER TWO MILES OVER TWO MILES 

K-6 PAY FEE NO FEE 

7-12 PAY FEE PAY FEE 

The main reminder message is that all students need to register on-line every year if they would like to ride the bus, even 
if they do not need to pay a fee.  We believe that if all students take the steps to register, this data will allow us to have a 
more accurate student rider counts, be more efficient and have better on time performance.  Registration information is 
available on the CPS website. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: October 19,  2021 
RE: Academic Update 2021 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attached you will find a presentation on academic data used to assess students in grades K-12 in ELA, 
mathematics, and science.  Specially, I will review the beginning-of-year (BOY) data for iReady, Acadience 
Reading, and Rapid Automatized Naming (RAN) testing, as well as review the spring 2021 MCAS data for 
the district. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 



Academic Update – 2021
Chelmsford Public Schools

October 19, 2021



Benchmark Beginning-of-Year (BOY) Data

iReady K-8
Acadience 

Reading/RAN 
K-1

MCAS Spring 
2021



Beginning-of-Year 
(BOY) Data



iReady ELA



iReady ELA –BOY

School September, 2019 
Tier 1 (2)

September, 2020 
Tier 1 (2)  

September, 2021 
Tier 1 (2)

Byam 88% (9) 93% (5) 90% (7)

Center 90% (8) 94% (6) 90% (8)

Parker 77% (11) 72% (11) 73% (12)

Harrington 90% (8) 88% (8) 88% (10)

McCarthy 83% (8) 79% (8) 79% (9)

South Row 94% (5) 92% (6) 92% (7)



iReady ELA –BOY

School September, 2019 
Tier 3

September, 2020 
Tier 3

September, 2021 
Tier 3

Byam 3% 2% 3%

Center 2% 1% 2%

Parker 11% 17% 15%

Harrington 2% 4% 2%

McCarthy 9% 13% 11%

South Row 1% 2% 2%



iReady 
Mathematics



iReady Math - BOY

School September, 2019 
Tier 1  (2) 

September, 2020 
Tier 1 (2) 

September, 2021 
Tier 1 (2) 

Byam 87% (12) 91% (7) 86% (12)

Center 87% (11) 89% (10) 89% (9)

Parker 85% (8) 80% (10) 76% (11)

Harrington 86% (12) 85% (12) 85% (12)

McCarthy 87% (6) 81% (10) 79% (10)

South Row 90% (8) 87% (10) 89% (10)



iReady Math - BOY

School September, 2019 
Tier 3

September, 2020 
Tier 3

September, 2021 
Tier 3

Byam 3% 2% 2%

Center 2% 2% 2%

Parker 7% 10% 13%

Harrington 2% 3% 3%

McCarthy 8% 9% 11%

South Row 1% 2% 2%



Acadience Reading
Indicators of Basic 
Early Literacy Skills



DIBELS Gr. K – Reading Composite Score

69% 67% 66%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Beginning of Year

Chart Title

2019 2020 2021



DIBELS Gr. 1 – Reading Composite Score

62%

40%

49%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

Beginning of Year

Chart Title

2019 2020 2021



Rapid 
Automatic 

Naming



RAN Data 

Kindergarten
2019:
9% of students scored below 10th percentile

2020:
9% of students scored below 10th percentile

2021:
7% scored below 10th percentile

Grade 1
2019:
9% of students scored below 10th percentile

2020:
10% of students scored below 10th percentile

2021: 
5% of students scored below 10th percentile



Benchmark Dates



MCAS Data



District Level Data ELA & MATH Grs. 3-8  



District Level 
Data – ELA 
Grs. 3-8



District Level 
Data – Math
Grs. 3-8



Math 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 15% 12% 3%

Meeting Expectations 47% 52% 40%

Partial Meeting Expectations 32% 30% 44%

Not Meeting Expectations 6% 6% 13%

N - Students 205 198 188

Byam Elementary – ELA & Math

ELA 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 19% 12% 13%

Meeting Expectations 50% 54% 57%

Partial Meeting Expectations 27% 28% 22%

Not Meeting Expectations 3% 6% 7%

N - Students 205 197 188



Math 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 15% 16% 7%

Meeting Expectations 49% 45% 39%

Partial Meeting Expectations 32% 32% 41%

Not Meeting Expectations 5% 7% 14%

N - Students 183 168 194

Center Elementary – ELA & Math

ELA 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 15% 14% 13%

Meeting Expectations 53% 54% 51%

Partial Meeting Expectations 30% 26% 29%

Not Meeting Expectations 2% 4% 7%

N - Students 182 168 194



Math 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 9% 10% 5%

Meeting Expectations 53% 41% 36%

Partial Meeting Expectations 33% 42% 46%

Not Meeting Expectations 5% 7% 13%

N - Students 195 189 194

Harrington Elementary – ELA & Math

ELA 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 12% 7% 5%

Meeting Expectations 49% 56% 53%

Partial Meeting Expectations 37% 35% 37%

Not Meeting Expectations 1% 2% 5%

N - Students 195 190 194



Math 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 17% 17% 7%

Meeting Expectations 52% 46% 39%

Partial Meeting Expectations 29% 33% 38%

Not Meeting Expectations 2% 4% 16%

N - Students 161 160 151

South Row Elementary – ELA & Math

ELA 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 16% 13% 11%

Meeting Expectations 53% 53% 53%

Partial Meeting Expectations 27% 33% 31%

Not Meeting Expectations 4% 1% 5%

N - Students 161 160 151



Math 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 15% 17% 9%

Meeting Expectations 43% 50% 37%

Partial Meeting Expectations 37% 29% 45%

Not Meeting Expectations 5% 4% 10%

N - Students 800 782 740

McCarthy Middle School – ELA & Math

ELA 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 13% 16% 11%

Meeting Expectations 55% 56% 52%

Partial Meeting Expectations 27% 23% 28%

Not Meeting Expectations 5% 4% 7%

N - Students 803 786 740



Math 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 13% 17% 7%

Meeting Expectations 52% 51% 32%

Partial Meeting Expectations 31% 29% 49%

Not Meeting Expectations 4% 4% 12%

N - Students 698 675 696

Parker Middle School – ELA & Math

ELA 2018 2019 2021

Exceeding Expectations 12% 16% 9%

Meeting Expectations 58% 55% 45%

Partial Meeting Expectations 25% 26% 38%

Not Meeting Expectations 5% 4% 8%

N - Students 698 677 695



District Level Data High School ELA, Math, Science, Grs. 5 & 8 



District Level Data – Science Gr. 5



District Level Data – Science Gr. 8



District Level Data – ELA HS



District Level Data – Math HS



District Level Data – Science HS



Questions



  CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
   Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 
Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

  MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
Members of the Chelmsford School Committee  

From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: October 19,  2021 
RE: Paper – On-Demand Tutoring 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Attached you will find a presentation about our new access to a secure, online tutoring service called Paper.  Paper 
provides students with unlimited, 24/7 academic support in over 200 subjects and more than 4 languages.   These 
tutors have been specially trained to conduct expert, academic support in a secure, chat-based platform, with a 
commitment to helping students learn.  

This is a free service that our district is providing through our ESSER grant funding.  Tutoring availability begins 
this week and currently, students are being encouraged to use it as much as they need, whenever they need.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 



Chelmsford Public Schools

Fall 2021



What is Paper?
A quick overview



● Instant and unlimited 24/7 tutoring 
support through chat in English, French 
and Spanish

● Unlimited annotated essay review

● Accessible on any device

● All interactions recorded and transparent 
to the schools/district

● Unlimited Professional Development and 
support

● Funding Source - ESSER Grant

The Paper 
Experience



Paper Educators

● Certified educators to support your students

● Trained to apply Socratic teaching methods

● No answers given to students

● All educators are Paper employees - not 
freelancers



What makes 
a Paper tutor?

Every member of the 
expert Paper team is 
carefully selected to 
make sure students get 
the very best help.



Paper’s Mission
To provide equitable, personalized, and scalable academic support that serves 

every member of your school community.

Chelmsford Mission
Our mission is to educate, engage, prepare, and empower well-rounded and 
knowledgeable learners who PERSEVERE through challenges, demonstrate 
RESPECT and INTEGRITY in their words and actions, are DEDICATED to their 

community, and display EMPATHY as global citizens while discovering and 
pursuing their full potential.





Parent Webinars

https://pages.paper.co/webinars-for-parents-and-guardians


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   October 15, 2021 

RE: FY2022 Financial Report – 1st Quarter (July 2021 through September 2021) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial 
activity through September 2021 for the $ 65M annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a summary 
of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also included is a 
summary of the balances, by club or team (as of August 2021), for the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High 
School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor accounts are 
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are favorable at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 440,880 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for 
lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 440,880. 

The FY2022 local budget has one line item for $ 73,300 to account for the lane changes for employees who 
achieved a higher degree (e.g. Bachelors to Masters).  The Committee approved a budget transfer of $ 70,105 to 
move funds from the one line (account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who 
received their lane change increase.  After this transfer, the lane change account has favorable variance of $3,195. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the account is 
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) salary and 
what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at 
Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.  Conversely, 
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than 
what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the 
account is unfavorable.  The differences in salaries results in a favorable variance of approximately  
$ 328,000.  Another contributing factor to the favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences 
(LOA) for various employees.     

Page 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 214,008 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e. 
reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal year for similar reasons 
outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS 
revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of 
FY2022 if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   

Page 19 Employee Separation Costs:  $ 236,796 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the early retirement incentive benefit for teachers who retired at 
the end of last school year.  Payments that were originally scheduled to be paid in July 2021 (FY2022), were paid in 
June 2021 (FY2021) due to some other favorable budget variances in FY2021.  This category will remain favorable 
by $ 129,792 in FY2022. 



Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 764,676) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account (1930) and 
the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, most of the encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are 
coded to the local budget account ($ 4M total of the $ 5.5M originally estimated/budgeted).  A few journal entries 
will be made at the end of FY2022 transferring YTD actuals from the local operating budget account to the 
revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have 
been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below 
are summaries of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/21 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

9/30/21 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Oct -June 

2022 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2022 
Estimated 

Balance 

Local Account * 5,510,384 
Circuit Breaker 2,330,272 0 2,330,272 2,525,420 4,855,692 (2,330,272) 2,525,420  
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley Collab 
credit** 

0 

Pre-Paid Tuitions 0 
Total* 3,180,112 

*The original FY2022 budget amount of $ 3,180,112 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of
$ 2,330,272, no school choice funds offset, no Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund, and no Pre-Paid Student
OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2022 budget, the circuit breaker figures have been released by MA
DESE, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit / refund is greater than planned, and the pre-paid tuition amount was
greater than planned (paid in FY21 due to favorable variances in FY21).  Please see the chart below for additional
detail.

**As presented in prior year approved local operating budgets, the District has received a credit from Valley 
Collaborative, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to retain at fiscal year end.  The 
amount above the allowed retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s partner districts in 
proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year in tuitions.  In FY2022, it is estimated that Chelmsford is to 
receive a credit of $ 533,385.  This funding should be considered “one time” revenue.  Since we are at the 
maximum amount of the level of reserve that may be held in circuit breaker, the offset amount is fairly well known 
this year, however we will continue to monitor the SPED OOD tuitions to determine the appropriate offset. 

This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, SPED OOD 
tuitions are underbudget at this point of the fiscal year.  It is still very early in the school year therefore the outlook 
may change and updates will be provided. 

Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY21 1,247,607 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY22 3,944,788 
    Subtotal 5,192,395 
Known Upcoming Encumbrances 0 
Local Account * 5,510,384 5,192,395 
Circuit Breaker Offset (2,330,272) (2,330,272) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit** 0 (533,385) 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY21 0 (1,247,607) 
Total 3,180,112       1,081,131 2,098,981 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY22 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

While the school choice fund is not allocated to SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I’ve still included the summary 
of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 

7/1/21 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

9/30/21 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Oct – June 
2021 

Total carry 
over and new  

(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2022 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 2,066,540 65,997 2,132,537 184,003 2,316,540 2,179,919 
Offset for SPED OOD 0 
Offset for 1:1 init (6&10) (73,257) 
Offset for 1-1 init (7&11) (63,364) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



 
 
 

10/01/2021 14:58    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      1
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
000 UNDEFINED                          
_________________________________________

 
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                   
_________________________________________

 
11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL        5,200           0       5,200         600.00            .00       4,600.00   11.5% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE       25,000           0      25,000      11,109.38            .00      13,890.62   44.4% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                    33,400           0      33,400      11,709.38            .00      21,690.62   35.1%

 
 

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                     
_________________________________________

 
11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       21,440           0      21,440            .00            .00      21,440.00     .0% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY      204,283           0     204,283      54,999.28     149,283.76           -.04  100.0%*
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M       61,200           0      61,200      16,476.95      44,723.15           -.10  100.0%*
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S       56,698           0      56,698      12,864.48      41,653.89       2,179.63   96.2% 
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       50,000           0      50,000       3,037.50       9,112.50      37,850.00   24.3% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000         445.56           5.60       9,548.84    4.5% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX       38,049           0      38,049      11,926.32         250.00      25,872.68   32.0% 

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                     441,670           0     441,670      99,750.09     245,028.90      96,891.01   78.1%

 
 

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               
_________________________________________

 
11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       11,845           0      11,845            .00            .00      11,845.00     .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA      160,060           0     160,060      46,016.17     114,043.89           -.06  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.       56,394           0      56,394      15,183.14      41,211.38           -.52  100.0%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI        5,000           0       5,000          18.78         446.29       4,534.93    9.3% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX       19,000           0      19,000       4,290.68         375.00      14,334.32   24.6% 

 
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               252,299           0     252,299      65,508.77     156,076.56      30,713.67   87.8%

 
 

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                      
_________________________________________

 
11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS      180,000           0     180,000      21,736.54      76,416.80      81,846.66   54.5% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mXGlnOnQI1WQ%2B9TJsUpto0yUPkQgy0FWZJ/rW0zUddzTODaBqHGHtf8p5iLQl6SU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NQoyGMw2rTHVRouSjaM0r%2BJU7xlcmdZD7piUYld607X2ljcD0dQCltgj2W8yMLSg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2MImxsqGj0kI%2BaHaopncdw5QEtbie0PKZ/L4GIdOfY70WtwamTHnq7csxM8Ji/cj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nQu96a/6v5lZ2KqvJgkDkvncIfmXUjummEPMEO3g3UO21Fz7GGA%2BxwGC4tiu1y7E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=igMTY/q1z5g0u1v3CVFjWcRNehjIBHLRa0BciwGL9H5bJ82C2B4wORWBIYHXc/az&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4L1Z0eNN49Uz8Cp/UpRphQPJjxPiVd6w7ogcCoPsIzai2JqSO5QdF4HEKAxMWJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sl4jQFSu97GOGZVvFY35BJiE9P%2BEUw4W7WbKKyrE0GaM96xD/8rtAVONBHoxrVG4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7XtOS41H5nW0WiMrk6b2FzjtLECqc2BAIp6i5ll5MlNKoPjSfA7U81SwS2XPwyz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vAInRjjsm6mD%2Bq5bVzhwwSkRqULfy0sfS1%2BWzNc41cUNj3zv9wi/DRb%2BF5IY8lgS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JUEKv1czh2uyinLhMJEtVbd%2BpElJHE8mYeFnqCdQl2eYI2Wa2cUtdphrFOQboE3t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W1/plTuUJl5i4jjMIgsGEMcznj0IayPCETjJy6tZqAkidbt73D/2btAb/b7LHJGf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pUGChfLZgYLIEu%2BZIBfpCRi0Yhac6HZHLXFnEhCQdhICeMYKTUscEPFBAamhLkSI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YmKKYJ7NXCfoR8ybxjotJGfw8TjGPuJOS7ci6s%2Bxpn2YGsJsEc8Bs3t22ZMvocio&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PgLY5S8kEMz3T4jNMsfSMVldjOUub3lrnbHISDo9O8wKU0P0Sa2E3A9vBUVR3ZNn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=llwhlRfx01Zk087VRobPoo1Lgxi3r1mPWR3JHEZNa%2BUKI1Pg5hIGF1Inmu1pMCcx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQVxSwiaEXMzUOJPjK2/hmPcHspF%2ByVox8yOWKvbEvQPPoLvung2yJrixFvy6ZKz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2BK2pOgnMjDBo9iyGfpn22hHuRSR3mwr5GOI5rfHH8S/KbDr1%2BCXNdII44rkwCee&


 
 
 

10/01/2021 14:58    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200       3,216.59       2,905.56      30,077.85   16.9% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500         166.26            .00       1,333.74   11.1% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      225,000           0     225,000     188,133.62       5,868.00      30,998.38   86.2% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C        6,500           0       6,500         290.40       1,324.00       4,885.60   24.8% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,500           0       6,500          75.00            .00       6,425.00    1.2% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      455,700           0     455,700     213,618.41      86,514.36     155,567.23   65.9%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,857           0       5,857            .00            .00       5,857.00     .0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN      133,538           0     133,538      35,952.56      97,585.52           -.08  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR      261,269           0     261,269      67,824.01     191,466.80       1,978.19   99.2% 
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-        3,100           0       3,100         296.65         327.94       2,475.41   20.1% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-        6,900           0       6,900       1,039.90         384.70       5,475.40   20.6% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               425,664           0     425,664     105,113.12     289,764.96      30,785.92   92.8%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        6,032           0       6,032            .00            .00       6,032.00     .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      137,538           0     137,538      39,952.56      97,585.52           -.08  100.0%*
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES       12,750           0      12,750       1,836.25            .00      10,913.75   14.4% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY      108,834           0     108,834      17,285.76      36,300.26      55,247.98   49.2% 
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       45,000           0      45,000            .00            .00      45,000.00     .0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000          44.95            .00       1,955.05    2.2% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE       30,375           0      30,375       1,625.00            .00      28,750.00    5.3% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    342,529           0     342,529      60,744.52     133,885.78     147,898.70   56.8%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES      100,000           0     100,000         325.00            .00      99,675.00     .3% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE       45,000           0      45,000       2,605.00            .00      42,395.00    5.8% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     145,000           0     145,000       2,930.00            .00     142,070.00    2.0%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ycwQYIhLOgrS5n7yWdwDbdM39HWpSZ3tnNZPUz9bUWYBuXndu6DUsznRTASl8eJx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VVOtGBNNO7romWupQ5bbre3NvkMQw8mKrFkQO2cv92nwNorV5oMCZ/hDNDCFElYX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0bmxBpSYWAqZIq6GKQ4NANKu8RXWWQJmscFFtWv6V4BdHqSAxghreU3csvlUEYh9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z5R6D/7ov3AZRgYEYTq2lbDxjM29lH2aMSzFJMSDLloVDec0sgi5TmMYjhEp/EK1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YpGor8X0JNcCi2glenCl8zvzK6gYNlU1oVBokxAtIcgHhpFFg9lv4Odp%2Bm7Mjr6E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WfylW7xZQoA7ZpZP2Xi4Q/lw37lFlP0UnZCiZuJEA%2Bu/w0dmUrxblI3ivWxU8GCX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h7l/eI6hELeNXGZ90QDDsm5syTTstY84gjo0JLssbycJwLGD7%2BM3gitH2OYvEuVh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KF9kQH6EXFZ/Iqdseu1wfmgSqm1SnR82p8svIRIWQYnwRk0cZ1BajkDDNOHM9eaz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TUanzmDnRL2Z1yVfrMbQ6Quzc2A9oXS4Jnlifn7qsi1cHGLg9paRS0VCM6wBUiib&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v1p%2B7MsvBrG5%2Bo93EE%2Bze36GN7jp6abtLVEkCwDOfCaNRYGJq/2qhT6AtXJntxGH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ivsuPwgw/sc3qEXsrRAjm2tBEhf3YHvzp1VSdPD34iNJ8OmtKSZWM/r01s4Vr1pR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMOgJPtNGBVL6IgChANQr/NF5Kxzmo8mlFPP8qquOm7t6bHqtP5JJxcZPQr1bKTW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZsHGVnHCGejVEVrUAfiJvru6CHGOUgh2BpwXIbNgQJlXXdW4hYYi0h6RRlGZVqKl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=34IsydJ8JkwHlKEoj/eg1%2BO3qSQKpJq4ymEzIDKuhpdrJcUAgTMJj8WU9gx2kbVK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FpkDRBJ4AbHb1dB%2BKZDTtJ6gN84%2BsWQDfIpU35FGdwOpFJX4mgHCcLDtsqJwT7mG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OY%2BEMH4p1UsTh0UNo9b%2B3fELqzMeQV6WlpskS21FTXwPK0R%2BXQ91bieVDZi%2BydXf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VX7f8kZgbjn6qeZBI//w33WFFMSxsH6HswPgIrAFuoAH3a7UuyzsP7s5ALHCHEq/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JR/vTfvhfaV757uGkx4JAUr51G1Mc30niP9J8O%2BpNFKyT9YFMluZhmgtcZq1u0TT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s4nlzcf%2BiLFkeznEFMOKpxJ0WxqB/yu%2BzGldiFo84LGgsRjzzYHkYQL8RG%2BDuBRN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KS937EhyAvbt9ycolZqyrzRIQuPwt0W5pUVh7nYRv2CrcawZzLeSOlXYOFqfGf9%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TWrchkR7sdYJpmc0gCwmexUOAe2j2/LalfDNU0/jaN91ZM%2BsOkfQzXQGXwRuetlf&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  20,000  0  20,000  .00  .00  20,000.00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,857  0  5,857  .00  .00  5,857.00  .0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  133,538  0  133,538  35,952.56  97,585.52  -.08  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES  195,647  0  195,647  55,983.25  151,919.25 -12,255.50  106.3%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000  0  80,000  16,935.00  8,827.00  54,238.00  32.2% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  12,000  0  12,000  589.96  1,481.68  9,928.36  17.3% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  0  100,000  12,538.33  5,422.00  82,039.67  18.0% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  9,000  0  9,000  1,328.84  .00  7,671.16  14.8% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  12,000  0  12,000  .00  .00  12,000.00  .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  50,000  0  50,000  6,544.96  35,710.35  7,744.69  84.5% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  363,020  0  363,020  74,962.73  249,246.37  38,810.90  89.3% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  399,000  0  399,000  79,970.71  223,948.61  95,080.68  76.2% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,360,062  0  1,360,062  284,806.34  774,140.78  301,114.88  77.9%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,200,825  0  1,200,825  338,698.07  864,766.19 -2,639.26  100.2%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  38,861  0  38,861  10,462.55  .00  28,398.45  26.9% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000  0  10,000  188.94  300.00  9,511.06  4.9% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000  0  35,000  18,105.20  867.00  16,027.80  54.2% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000  0  2,000  20.00  .00  1,980.00  1.0% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000  0  10,000  .00  .00  10,000.00  .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000  0  7,000  .00  800.00  6,200.00  11.4% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  108,784  0  108,784  31,421.11  85,285.87 -7,922.98  107.3%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  136,538  0  136,538  38,952.56  97,585.52  -.08  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  5,989  0  5,989  .00  .00  5,989.00  .0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  1,000  0  1,000  524.48  .00  475.52  52.4% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  9,000  0  9,000  1,908.71  1,207.22  5,884.07  34.6% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500  0  3,500  .00  .00  3,500.00  .0% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900  0  8,900  862.30  .00  8,037.70  9.7% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  12,584  0  12,584  2,349.50  5,047.00  5,187.50  58.8% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  435,542  0  435,542  123,474.03  313,429.51 -1,361.54  100.3%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  85,118  0  85,118  22,916.32  32,431.29  29,770.39  65.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k2KHJnSGXgc%2BAnDUQqwlpyM5G0sK5Aw76oT0tDgHbDWbiuPl/6BlG%2Bea6f8EkZ%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fp9YbA%2BsWqy/wcTQveEx%2BlJzNRtp7qlCvYi%2BQ8surWeEbq0kJFPzUBnV7w7hw7US&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cI1nmFrbYd%2B6ZCQ4RHBg9A70O/3wW9WxPFgTzXX1Zq/oLiKOi9%2BoUElt354FYnrH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rtUBMnQ/PTfQAtKpaB0gayssN3Bv/biaDbj%2BifaNLDoMTJckI5vtNzK4LgqXPTnx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOXmnOjWhfDe9GeEDezPHKcJzMVfxnPlbiDDyykCcGpo8K2diAO72HrgxMc/h4T4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YS0oVwmuWmuKzl7pKnZi/QuphWD77rN%2BFaqMiCnOUXK17s/i0IIEZ8rJNRVy%2Bf7i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lk/xBhIGlEBtZFFdSpfmms2hywokEGOgpD8ERIkOn3TaIzwxG9NcZzdUIcPXWf1p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cUxOy7yl8uyomq4rPph9PDQVbFef5lyD0bIDlEAih660yyUNZnx7LjrFlio6Wz96&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9lN8abnWKNQqPvhf1J8poPb/V2LmruT5mV48jEbNgiUT1iVcyeNcGngnoU/Gt2ik&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5xzdo9FSNCUg2OUbGWvJG1i8b6FW4K/8KZOKZ5dduF4C30vcxWXOAUVQDBYkAWgB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mQbqx1aAgOi7vSHWCL0PDHpOxJVU8n9IBhvs7TThxfkKV94CerUWvxCQUdRStj4Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RyVJ0pfAMglBfXueRMPQh5zEqk/8TbkSxx3KPHF/2R0eMzESlcpXGZE45izKjnH8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KnrPXWZu2FVTlBLbSUd5nPYqbwbkN92th6mnSdBeBmao9llYrZN6uyWOwcyi1tak&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESfmYUrjILBP9CRKBTguSiLfbsxXhZc2dBDV/RQEqPgrwRlrVbbKwg/MEPXhf9Xn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=btUaXiiNifOTH5aofsB1U6aanMN8fyoIWQLMNWkhCZnMCioDbum02W0K2hlaub3J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L1gVpLaVsZdW/kgPCAG5uLEpN/BayzkzP177mIDEg/THxGus1DwPedQB5cLOfFWo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hyhv89rTsY66w9m8m%2BlHkiBwMvl%2Bw0alUF/n4nI486PPcn2Mq2TvGE/d4M1lihFL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ftZ4n3NGiJ4sPKj03f20dYcXeJYaUaENvQGgpXbyCTyhjhhA%2BeutJhfHpTGLNsWc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gjHQWZKp95QWt50yz/X19rODbKbHddSzKLAFmSmJSIm%2BietJtqiL8DU2K/8VfDeU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ENA0YzwKHx7MdT3WAzKBnAZIIMbDBGZyKxc0O1Vf%2B4yJkr4nYd%2BwTDmfCG25hOs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wBMSWpntInLtPxB%2BtmkyF%2BnHuMq1ayKvz88prjPY4xW9JeAzwuoLIes9VA%2BNXOnJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A9bp956n2zo1Gz5aD1X4/8oelYbu6aB3mcrYNLEmnkjVcQ51O%2BUV98Djs%2BM/fhoa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CMDrAPv/FNxs7ThxurUTCBv80ScgMX8E77i%2B3k/eX5rIyOJfLRx4z%2BezPBAuRga3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yoq17SEP5sXO4HXrWVoUkz88C7Tl37ryuZhG91oNMrkxwra%2BzubvYs18VZG%2BDpS7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MyAdQeVYVwOkiCQ9JlZ4rJPZOmFOugMjjiKjF/5oErxIdwxVeptU8krBdfITxwOl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/wftz1SsNacgA0HoNcKwKgV8g5EFNGUYoLI48OOmfI1%2BPMInAhhzvtxW6mphwZmQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uw0Lndjr59oT0MFaoT5RJbaf%2BOdzOQympvcuRlskj17iAf13IeVc6mAPC6bMzNWY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TgzYF%2B4lA7%2BSSznlKJenTFV6o1Kri2LTpRe3R/XTmvv2mWryeZ7WTebHb54zFG4/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8OtlZbuPFFyE6t4/IUqGOdxDOhr2sEeJNNqZtLskW6wU/U0Treiz4r%2Bh4UFkssj8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dfFac19G9v3CD2%2BgVLc2c7pWeKkTVIT2AeGHza2ImscZO%2BNEIHBmg9frsK9xrADQ&


 
 
 

10/01/2021 14:58    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      4
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV      112,219           0     112,219      28,779.59      78,116.03       5,323.38   95.3% 

 
TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS             2,232,860           0   2,232,860     618,663.36   1,479,835.63     134,361.01   94.0%

 
 

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING         
_________________________________________

 
12210100 51003  DEANS      347,276           0     347,276      81,222.75     245,012.98      21,040.27   93.9% 
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA      144,813           0     144,813      38,988.11     105,824.87            .02  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK      100,886           0     100,886       8,731.79      20,764.34      71,389.87   29.2% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC      141,038           0     141,038      21,773.80            .00     119,264.20   15.4% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION       28,000           0      28,000          13.80            .00      27,986.20     .0% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC       13,153           0      13,153       2,566.00            .00      10,587.00   19.5% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC        9,025           0       9,025            .00       1,267.88       7,757.12   14.0% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH       12,000           0      12,000            .00       1,245.08      10,754.92   10.4% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC       30,000           0      30,000      21,835.75            .00       8,164.25   72.8% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C       16,940           0      16,940       5,174.00         500.00      11,266.00   33.5% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER        9,300           0       9,300            .00            .00       9,300.00     .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      108,216           0     108,216      29,134.98      79,080.66            .36  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI      127,957           0     127,957      34,449.96      93,506.98            .06  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY       18,942           0      18,942       1,603.62            .00      17,338.38    8.5% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,819           0      23,819       1,934.16            .00      21,884.84    8.1% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC       78,694           0      78,694      12,024.70            .00      66,669.30   15.3% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH        1,000           0       1,000          64.00         436.00         500.00   50.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH        7,500           0       7,500            .00         350.00       7,150.00    4.7% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000            .00       1,245.08       2,754.92   31.1% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        4,250           0       4,250         325.00            .00       3,925.00    7.6% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      115,838           0     115,838      33,379.51      82,458.67           -.18  100.0%*
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC      131,957           0     131,957      38,449.94      93,506.98            .08  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY       17,227           0      17,227       1,325.16            .00      15,901.84    7.7% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,538           0      23,538       1,810.62            .00      21,727.38    7.7% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC       78,694           0      78,694      14,768.09            .00      63,925.91   18.8% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER        4,750           0       4,750         478.00         200.00       4,072.00   14.3% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER        5,000           0       5,000       2,332.74          37.59       2,629.67   47.4% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000            .00       1,245.08       2,754.92   31.1% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        4,500           0       4,500         663.00         600.00       3,237.00   28.1% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      108,216           0     108,216      29,134.98      79,080.66            .36  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP      124,952           0     124,952      35,833.22      89,118.74            .04  100.0% 
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       19,841           0      19,841       1,963.82            .00      17,877.18    9.9% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE       39,483           0      39,483       3,760.28            .00      35,722.72    9.5% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM          550           0         550            .00            .00         550.00     .0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM        2,000           0       2,000            .00          37.16       1,962.84    1.9% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000            .00       1,245.08       2,754.92   31.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X/mI/BH8tmIYjTL87pVHy%2BhKbtSTWFmjMV4klAmQuqD/fVMr47/xDdPngJaSMfWJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JGhpwfoIs5VKaLPxlY62eSKUwrGvZqmvxEdcEHz5nE/cSTHhklK%2B2armZcWmQlh0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G3JIb6%2BZPWLt9EDUXIiFEw7rI1sWXj9KbWCm5H3ZLvy4gsRpJTkSl7CyZijhv1yC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HmvY7yUQ4f9MO0PITFZbILgY2%2BbZ8e%2BjAGQA0HjvNOwYtpsf4G/lsAMXdUDjZmOD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iPvRW5Y9GVUrcmFSmPjqRbzmlp3%2Bz%2Bkh4zkXZZ9r3607cmYRkWkIzrvGd9GKk%2BKi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KL8Vcyg9shjSTJFPSHU%2BmFDnArpiQ5Vgd2yyBSiJmNSETLyFuthfXO7NpMPHlF0b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5YOsJE0od9i%2Bwp%2B4PVhQEjKlKauxbRlgFnD1Mr3qqvocAC8bbG3cM0lZ7Mz3xTL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQqtXcx1/3RAsWM3yVf7p2urRLzCeDBnMEr1arhyUeoweVHxD6jxEOlt3keITzdb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QGVrQQoMv/0GHScddxVhCyRJmnoTebumfERyGB9NvbG2U1KoPv0s3GpT5VoXg0Lm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j4eFZcNVWKsl8H5cX/86xgkGnQNdbbs52jDJbUm5l4GDcfOkzJTqEne/VoWYwUc5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iz3naNxc4p6pztSINZtqjV15K6EaejFm6P9BoGe7LnJVINSsb3JPAfHjRJfTsM3M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ykc1ADdm3/R7qOMcY9wQRiDdaZ0uTDbV2EU%2BSOghmyVdbln6adXj9/urhvrXfasF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3RC9rmN3xosf49EfXxxbSXdcIQL2vuqI2k4DGdXVdGNGAv9rEZm0ymuvcxSvmQrr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sxVvlqVxPoVtUkL4yH8CFDUsGIcsBegVATksTimBoXTKC3i9UutmnTWrb8Bj8BTJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zUz3aIlKpGrS3pymKA2nR4FDPoY1TsM8iDR%2B03AWmolGuotC4A3kT1vmXHePxJX0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y3Alsr/zHCZBBgACWhzrsdEn44h8aUNAc5ynqFdx1U52lQ516PH8yRfwTV7Dk1fH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1EKt0/P6FZTYQlj%2BZzyM6KdavBlMqgmH77g5slI9B1G9TalZBeHbo9kknfYEz5bD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNfDupXGtD5Vq%2Bx2u1tWy/YbPCac4PjRwULRQKAfSyebmz0nefivA01Bk2kOaz2y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KZ9etc2HvopwTSpfFl2ySzIWWM2Nl7wZm2OQwq5DrKkb1oIKGSFrPxtQ2zDj9umY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4AKRawL7KH8ydufkGo/BirlVoWw1atagQxaWeAAbHEd7c%2Bwk%2BmQ42GpfyFUiFOqJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YOaL809y/BHhmGsL59X6FQ9IbtM46Ovf1cdGyLzvCH1gX3PIoAEuMxJsaMTQqNAX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gkVhFx%2Bh8PFOIfS5FecGxfXlmrGK8F01vSlkZZw2S4U9C66VlgT6vbvD6X2wGD6Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1Z0FkwyCvSmshB66Jt%2BqKQzqrDkpeet49iXgy39j0mSKVoc4eVyaDFkDKN%2B92Vf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sLonW68jo14qWUwHFBgqyHd7dpgGHZiwKtga3HLUy9mvgzOyg6QUlMSbU0CEolPd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Ud3AaXkc37TDOh5IDQ0EADxiFmxF0oYnLXkh3vMMIYkvIwOK8g39Tsii0lF1UEq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=61PlzVaShGnlqbKfs%2BFsubFLRC5h9q1Vz45SQBHepKnKUk1ci6u1ZZroT5gDejjn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rF0L7v4GwUTQt/WS515YC%2BXfNZlUTsd68d3OiR4rspx/gwVmn5oOtbn6V2O8jqsq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vqiKFZwrxmZl6LF6qTCyCT9u/K4wldyWhnk/SxoWkbnxVTiALWr9dLvbPaSMounX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vEAirrJT%2BOQGT8UZYVpnrWVEwUdycnlORCZdLDQiaj4bRqs7BSnU9bdv9YKXiXns&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f6mrlKM1%2BsucivLQLMydZpnra%2B1GSJyLa0yjhyzzhydNDTqucg%2BXNusz9TJtTB9e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A0vy53LZ4i0Lit4udicuQ%2BvcuAJNX/dN%2BG1/KhvyKdNcz9qmUaiDS36TEMtVD5Sn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ngR7zRouoyzVzPe7H6jZ5Ru/mo1RobjXNN8ILBxFPMrDofMslTVjsPaT1A6GCKuZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81%2B7nY2so2FIYXCrdAD/ZfxIwbPXtMqzVRW073MtqP4S9wBXJHcpB//5RKCu6u1X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LTN51o7SiHvXZRt2jvdBM8KPtWorZcYjNMhHpthY7r4PMM5KFNyjeFQ45erPI0af&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rDqJbDdlmkT/ANTO91sE%2Btqjq%2BGcBGF42SSH99FrAqjWap54c37%2B2yqcphGtO6U5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HV1870oE1qgSRtuEuQuk8PNOzIM6/TfDOySSD1iWRSmdHiXmdr4jNNZG5PAP89C%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/I4dMrUybiTz5MlEv/gRPhLnJjmKNbInIOYOcKT5y4hGwvo3eef0cXNc/hqlUthW&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  5
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  106,897  0  106,897  28,779.87  78,116.79  -.16  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC  124,952  0  124,952  35,833.22  89,118.74  .04  100.0% 
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  17,901  0  17,901  1,704.86  .00  16,196.14  9.5% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/  32,899  0  32,899  2,530.70  .00  30,368.30  7.7% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING  765  0  765  .00  .00  765.00  .0% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES  2,500  0  2,500  .00  400.00  2,100.00  16.0% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  1,245.08  2,754.92  31.1% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE  2,500  0  2,500  .00  600.00  1,900.00  24.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  106,897  0  106,897  28,779.87  78,116.79  -.16  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI  124,952  0  124,952  35,833.22  89,118.74  .04  100.0% 
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,481  0  19,481  1,892.44  .00  17,588.56  9.7% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S  44,746  0  44,746  12,047.00  .00  32,699.00  26.9% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING  800  0  800  .00  .00  800.00  .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  1,245.08  2,754.92  31.1% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  108,216  0  108,216  29,134.98  79,080.66  .36  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC  125,952  0  125,952  32,348.05  87,801.85  5,802.10  95.4% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  18,515  0  18,515  1,898.19  .00  16,616.81  10.3% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/  39,483  0  39,483  3,679.42  .00  35,803.58  9.3% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R  525  0  525  .00  .00  525.00  .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R  2,000  0  2,000  158.72  343.67  1,497.61  25.1% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  1,245.14  2,754.86  31.1% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,000  0  1,000  .00  600.00  400.00  60.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  25,348  0  25,348  2,414.10  .00  22,933.90  9.5% 

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  2,836,183  0  2,836,183  640,776.42  1,403,796.37  791,610.21  72.1%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  7,218  0  7,218  .00  .00  7,218.00  .0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE  33,684  0  33,684  .00  .00  33,684.00  .0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE  26,466  0  26,466  .00  .00  26,466.00  .0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  67,368  0  67,368  .00  .00  67,368.00  .0%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY  16,595  0  16,595  14,465.00  .00  2,130.00  87.2% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=24HoQOb4rQr02LznHrTfjCttKmdh/8TKIuj2Erth07Pth7AOmAJkvJsW/FDkFC5/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YUWNFn4Fx4idBVv3vMxYybAWZYbgfT8ClgYTIs5bZVAFNMSv5YmVV76cy8Ybl4xh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xaBsy52FOcdz9oc94TafBQ4VuhHPkBgy5whSSN4EItXNzbUDMYiA7j8iRjjAxbfO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SUJdvWpwtwnFa7whWT9FSwS8lEju2j0NTeheHn7TYk2v%2BnCRUDdp8gWReIaVWbBN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhBjOEK%2BwU%2B4hmyjCOGvHEi5zWayOH6zSBHSlVssLCEgKSgT6CKmOqcDG%2BODsSjY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J49Iqen0/oEbZ1MXvyOvZOyx2045q3HbD6hUjoNzlxD2QsKY0EDYhTtR/7NJ6aaE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fVFnsbXRLLqzgGkvtaxHDB4g7n2OZU/7NH2qAYjjeGhr5JUuVpq3dHKsCR4lKoIq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6SNlWGhndJL4OnMMeFm0leGZH4OVr6Qvc60brPTEnIg2Oe5f4nHQsbumZtyQKo4U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vYIZqOSl1RNIFCx3le6gyG1PWbKF9/QsyEO9YMyRaCsXfe231ReF1rUz1skfR7q5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Op5U5VNAXMg/s36UcstHvCpQyHUkew2Tcia8MpRYNKBdPDAmGrOHj6ChPLuWntU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFkPoSuoarXyoSJvrTXTJ8LUiKyuBRKMuzMk%2BiT9Sp/7pCxeoSwme36pm/yoE20f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T2Y8FdtSibFdWl4OoMS4KqXPQPSR%2BCZFk18Z3U0CzShhPf7RZs2KutJb3z0sggu8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bDIqy4Ie6z4eKl/nxGDnxJsmATK31vF4hm/Oy5iicKnuX2nX6EYAnGZG3nxOsssu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M3HG0IJZRpB/7GTRuZHXA6H4hxAQlW09AECddOZiA/DSq2u2FG6RPMSI9BnBcIea&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1SXoAwf0Up5GGnDd3vz23nTHuV//BmBPt8x8E04wHY9HYOZ9efjgSqHQYL3zlnWL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eHpZutTR%2B%2B8GXnuekB79U4suc2fw939uM5tzeJLuRxzJ3doT6zOIbmra2amlkdaE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sW36IfzTAv65utZ9Y4Vr0/D2SXCIVH4/0Q%2BNBe7orB%2BXulJA3blIuZpVn0kz%2Bb7F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0KlN7JcQjGECpwPwvIpBnae7dExw6aVOXpymVyByGLCMlYcr//uPWT%2BfLieRxAPl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1qroq42/CbZJa8Am5zGsJNuQUE74XJxSgJ7MYIoZyudtJJehSrEF44m6RLvKw%2Bvm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ja1K5q2INRVvhcshE605GfRnGhq0vo6J7/GOZKPEQ%2BiY1jtF4J79n7QhRGzRLfS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HGNcPJAWlNPLh7TEu%2Bt0tnSzBciG7IwU5iD8FwT4f6Dm45ksk87weoZB4eIYP/Aw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NKoIj/eEYVummzzxE/t4HfqiPqrMPOf9M0pP3oSyC/jwXsYmWlk27lFowxRXG/3h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=semlQBdRuJAAuZyO15Cm5JahBgDuUsz7SErXECDAbetoivgBjW/UF/mGFZDuf5kJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kNK/4xjCpOa1VxWbzYoAdvG0Y0ixHfyurQ5yXBrRtf/GVzCLdOH1cYvA5m7zNk2r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SNn79xdLjclxWdmy%2BIV1vOG/Z%2BktOiH6nBMHyz4rsSqVBPggGbZ57saROyu7%2B5Pj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4v5Ufsl53uKI0ehfj3IwlJUKYxh5%2BRUOneByQj1xaqLXwiLAZYd0yFcn33b%2Bvsx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HSvKor5/8dvuQNgnxtcTzJw1nN%2BlqlbMLTyp40QpmtedCa9yDwPWCcBvn05SD7u9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c46Hu0BISjqxhRqPxNukReC9t%2BKgvCQ%2BLbPr1yLAS8H6VVthfRNST1Zwr0uHWAz9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d/YJTl7a6Iq6f5jmSvVUZasnK9q8KJlyvlcCYOdHGHtQrI2bxiD9%2BmVdLVKn2PjT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ehh6Uro8NsiGIPdo4Bu8b4E6l65hbkcE9XqRtGANbCZ2xKAr%2B9hYdQqkWwDzaQgi&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  73,300 -70,105  3,195  .00   .00  3,195.00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  86,495  0  86,495  6,653.46   79,841.52  .02  100.0% 
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  263,077  0  263,077  20,236.70   242,840.40  -.10  100.0%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  176,438  0  176,438  15,187.88   161,250.06  .06  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,295,803  9,112  1,304,915  99,302.64  1,145,798.38  59,813.98  95.4% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  739,905  0  739,905  58,766.78   650,911.86  30,226.36  95.9% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  257,519  0  257,519  19,559.96   219,750.02  18,209.02  92.9% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  88,219  0  88,219  6,786.08   81,432.96  -.04  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  248,484  0  248,484  24,996.40   299,956.80 -76,469.20  130.8%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,491,173  4,879  1,496,052  117,946.84  1,345,774.68 32,330.48   97.8%
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  320,516  0  320,516  24,655.08   295,860.96  -.04  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  331,385  11,468  342,853  26,373.30   316,479.60  .10  100.0% 
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,359,687  0  1,359,687  110,632.94  1,228,563.88  20,490.18  98.5% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,259,728  0  1,259,728  96,902.16  1,162,825.92  -.08  100.0%*
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  155,559  0  155,559  10,561.34   115,925.23  29,072.43  81.3% 
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  331,539  0  331,539  24,600.24   295,202.88  11,735.88  96.5% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  240,256  0  240,256  19,405.60   232,867.20 -12,016.80  105.0%*
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  181,317  855  182,172  14,013.24   168,158.88  -.12  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  228,606  4,856  233,462  12,804.16   153,649.92  67,007.92  71.3% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  356,351  0  356,351  20,625.54   335,725.52  -.06  100.0%*
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  299,248  0  299,248  23,355.86   251,781.07  24,111.07  91.9% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  269,536  0  269,536  22,438.64   247,097.48  -.12  100.0%*
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  344,639  0  344,639  28,126.42   316,512.54  .04  100.0% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  341,245  0  341,245  26,249.62   314,995.44  -.06  100.0%*
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  640,324  0  640,324  54,770.96   636,247.02 -50,693.98  107.9%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  731,002  0  731,002  56,230.92   674,771.04  .04  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  132,656  0  132,656  11,909.40   120,746.60  .00  100.0% 
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  338,680  0  338,680  26,052.30   312,627.60  .10  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  195,976  0  195,976  15,075.06   180,900.72  .22  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  169,124  0  169,124  10,943.08   131,316.96  26,863.96  84.1% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  157,935  4,466  162,401  11,790.78   127,931.26  22,678.96  86.0% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  363,181  0  363,181  27,739.98   332,879.76  2,561.26  99.3% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  229,114  0  229,114  17,624.16   211,489.92  -.08  100.0%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  151,091  0  151,091  13,009.54   156,114.48 -18,033.02  111.9%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  296,741  0  296,741  24,523.28   260,328.86 11,888.86   96.0%
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  341,582  0  341,582  30,915.88   310,666.06  .06  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  710,631  0  710,631  47,877.86   574,534.32  88,218.82  87.6% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  661,490  0  661,490  49,169.30   590,031.60  22,289.10  96.6% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,472,448  0  1,472,448  119,744.06  1,374,941.12 -22,237.18  101.5%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  67,008  0  67,008  5,154.46   61,853.52  .02  100.0% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  82,778  0  82,778  6,367.54   76,410.48  -.02  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  133,764  0  133,764  10,744.80   118,126.75  4,892.45  96.3% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  407,971  6,082  414,053  33,057.74   380,995.28  -.02  100.0%*
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS  1,438,634  0  1,438,634  112,911.18  1,325,723.21  -.39  100.0%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x2AWRvC2oaOXF8OcTU4W8Ch8T5VUuiyvikuUbnxyhLLs6ged1OO8lHb9P9nzHPp6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2IDsQA6WJO83phTtjirOyGoAEzmVhNcJOtzcdrK3HmvzrGGtsrKZMYpwMzApYaQf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UtlJAPkZUe8b5hOMWdKmhi1xm6jOofQJ1Cd1ioFhHmtGgzDF1oJ/u1VNtCP/Lo/N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aZwrl%2Bm90kc6RZlAN4q1CxSfc/lAAb09EVqwy8focHgMnOnMjm3VNuRHMzEYi7oX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P3M6Yt6gcvd/s%2BV83iCL3%2BPNwkc4jRN36W6kQeG4xoezdtgpc6Jt34z%2Bg64PkBEF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qfn6DqSm7aVvNDzjljr9VKDjEZrMGzV1oFCGIantY7xrTxQ0Bu/a1ewXBiGmwaNz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bU%2BvkRATFA8Kl26aiO/z3Mq4dwagUFKo%2BjB17cRk21tsTyJ1y/4comrwz1ym3%2BMl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9NGstsa3laeOoeJcQ2uhE/Y5TVQXzR0wAXndXkHi3Y5pn94oLOE339GrhoyuSDGZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91nFJBI1yArjURAZzP7g68rHZBilxzZn6p9XmkIP2xbK9kTLv6oEkgJ9rOfkBDD/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JUyenlrN/6NDO6ru2bPUWynFjERh64yrFrA1MY9LmmyoxeCenzAdcJE88/U6or2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8mTKCE7U8Ve%2BmKDkcOth4OE56ExC9gPuEeuu72Ne5Lwt/FfNarciAfmyhOxRjMUB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XLs7W%2BSd3oPtL2zFHjD4C1A4r0M4hxcR3RuHh9hspZ7wIo4m42xs7F14B21J0pC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/5UyGkqKC1R6irNnMGIkhYbBND52Mg9u6E4PN2n4g%2BV%2B/6oi6ROiJPM007UMbKhe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LJLNru%2BPqPcH36D9OMOEVi7gbnTs6km7u%2BORT3APPuacCazupG9/UwqDUwUTTCA3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSO06pJSb1gDxPhtc1yZY1VAUURK6Lhe6JeXWX3BOAoperhdr%2B0DdMisVkYAXDzk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/wcPz5sclM5tsZfU5c5IJ7XO49DTGHsefSPHcwpRI1/K1CqR2a8jojHnj5knQ1Mc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SCZ083gmlrV4Y57a3X79lYQPgWd8aRuCelO2oLNTNNXwFGtpvwL4vp0js/6nzh%2B%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I5eohA/d69SXCrNr5jvAiyniyIx/zNbXd9n8%2B1wmT4MBC9Fr7cZRnUHCbsxohOw/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rP6HOHk4WNVYGDnFCxxO6IyCAkFC%2BUF0yQe6Dunxb8bTgj3D6lykjr84SOVKGtTY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WtOcCaxFkBGWZ4h/1w3T/aZ%2B9XriFv2MJAhT0mSqbZ96Xru15GjcfnGyD2ifdiwz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lQ7H7vXN2whEvveGYa0uYzgNADA06FWvszK2IKCjcluoGLcWNbvVcWl1OQxExfhf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJuNjK/r7QlMiTe/IIWhhQh0dJtaVJ6RDA1phDncKpCpptgxhX1CFle2ynUfwSMn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I%2BnsT2P9TGQ3j%2BbKjFR/9BKC8SbE1jZmHEh4GxLuV8r6oGNRfsagnNC2G9bRtgEB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QbyoVA1WIj/xzPB97jgPGnnbKdv%2BEv%2BFSekuTTLVrk2EvO7pMTjt%2B%2BVOfb6MTDr0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ML1e8JpP8EOWmPNql/BSVar13SezLAJg%2BGYypMoJ4Z7fcK5tGucmZgeM23IwBprq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LNqFDt5ufq/nsa8uEZ8DMdSIb1gv9rSaD9n0tWbD0pK2NdItZZCGIALQ/6pwmbvG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uXuHlf/EgOt1l5xX56MjUSx4an19ZlfIW5QB4iAdzO%2BKWJ2KqCT0%2BElYoEnWXU2v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ePdWsOo43rLs9V8iXnlRH/Vtvvb%2B28XlGYTZoOasE/%2BTZGiIJCZyTEpZdbVe7HCS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g8SFWQUAApaupCOx2aFvgOxxTD4uHrm2Gu9ovMfndBRU9kdy5gSyswQjN19OxECD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gBT4h0MujfNwYZpQcDn9vBrEIj4vIvfAIR0fWOonqalsuU36pXs/Z4hChl33I2oz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1dOhdtaySQJr0f1gfxj%2BoimK7FVz%2BuO2T9/XZyl7KeqFSXyvlCgaTy8H33Ysz35&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Ik8fYM0uW1ObV5ZfhzKHm8msBUy3Ciu3JM%2BK0%2B2uw%2BLEjBVm8sXZ0aq1VC06TzQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y%2Ba0CSWMxUfraVlvFCKd%2BUq6yw1i0aTP8LRVJNd8x6tSigl1lLMYmU2AkOVXj9L8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rcJh%2BVtxpDLiT51nmPQkOe26IFbbUJjNHC31%2ByDtt2j0cb9AFj3Ul6ZHVwqK4kYc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tzlwDtBbctDR%2BLl7OFOq4EXdqQBlkitrfZe8CBAKDNRFAhgFiNXK2gutjQa6IGR2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxpHNrIeCzDJtH0x1GILN7HR1lUj8tcd53veznPIxVzphboFsaIz1CTSha9nfQqY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7i2uHxCcoK9xzaKMSv8qqgCvfTquMN7uPjwIKvr0fVozI1FFfPqSySQ1J7K9rcTU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SagPQC8wHehVEgov/p4ZfXHQ76XUfC9CgdEYrQuWH2Ahzo3JBQPa7956fJJp9o9A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PPjvrUe1kyd1d47fT046msGL5EA03qvC4PujPnXKXZV//P5wKVndta%2BZ1ywYRuxz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mA569rFbOzUSjAtGBtRXP2OssLqNJU1S61dsehhEzZ74TUKQ7c/SttyQ4rzHAp8O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xGP9VSjmvQbDOFL7uyQezSrz5w0nIxiat2CncoYr96NXDyiMEPo3olO7qiMixZMt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7qwCmGjqj5Lyqd9YHpuilUAGtltUd/Q8GNlcXjVcH3iUQAV5Bu5xzr18D8tydFwW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZvDEhdPq4zjtBFFgLwQhUXtetxzgBeUPRsHcmMEr2j0Yf2l7SNWH6d/eNrcR4CW1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMAxzNwC1CglPCIMRQsFoGidHglKtOZ1uz0I9lWNlRRlK7jJF2%2BL%2BH0H6yabDtG3&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  7
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  62,872  0  62,872  5,987.80   56,884.10  .10  100.0% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC  51,136  0  51,136  4,870.10   46,265.95  -.05  100.0%*
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.  93,953  0  93,953  7,227.16   86,725.92  -.08  100.0%*
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE  330,137  0  330,137  25,395.16   304,741.92  -.08  100.0%*
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR  1,517,311  0  1,517,311  109,831.76  1,304,467.57  103,011.67  93.2% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART  62,751  0  62,751  4,827.00   57,924.00  .00  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC  70,163  0  70,163  4,836.30   58,035.60  7,291.10  89.6% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.  88,219  0  88,219  6,786.08   81,432.96  -.04  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER  371,203  0  371,203  28,554.10   342,649.20  -.30  100.0%*
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS  1,329,811  4,879  1,334,690  101,509.06  1,287,926.30 -54,745.36  104.1%*
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART  88,219  0  88,219  6,786.08   81,432.96  -.04  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI  80,905  0  80,905  6,223.46   74,681.52  .02  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS  78,312  0  78,312  6,024.00   72,288.00  .00  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND  345,089  0  345,089  15,214.62   242,815.44  87,058.94  74.8% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS  24,048,831 -23,508  24,025,323  1,864,330.84  21,720,111.20  440,880.96  98.2%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12310000 51050  TUTORING  306,600  0  306,600  159.92   .00  306,440.08  .1% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  1,141,055  0  1,141,055  94,716.80  1,046,338.10  .10  100.0% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED  418,011  0  418,011  32,281.60   379,026.45  6,702.95  98.4% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -  96,500  0  96,500  114,115.31   .00 -17,615.31  118.3%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL  68,987  0  68,987  5,306.70   63,680.40  -.10  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  890,937  8,660  899,597  70,658.06   828,938.87  .07  100.0% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING  93,098  0  93,098  7,161.38   85,936.56  .06  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL  68,987  0  68,987  5,306.70   63,680.40  -.10  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  908,843  0  908,843  71,295.50   840,605.30 -3,057.80  100.3%*
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA  187,051  0  187,051  14,388.54   172,662.48  -.02  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  72,046  0  72,046  6,861.52   65,184.44  .04  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  727,443  0  727,443  56,571.06   661,698.92  9,173.02  98.7% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI  182,172  0  182,172  14,013.24   168,158.88  -.12  100.0%*
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL  83,466  0  83,466  6,420.46   77,045.52  .02  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  632,110  4,879  636,989  49,859.42   584,071.59  3,057.99  99.5% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING  182,172  0  182,172  15,628.96   166,543.02  .02  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  88,219  0  88,219  6,786.08   81,432.96  -.04  100.0%*
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  459,492  0  459,492  35,345.52   424,146.24  .24  100.0% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI  181,317  0  181,317  13,947.46   167,369.52  .02  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL  88,219  0  88,219  6,786.08   81,432.96  -.04  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  348,412  4,041  352,453  25,632.38   307,588.56  19,232.06  94.5% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN  172,721  0  172,721  13,286.22   159,434.64  .14  100.0% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  65,930  0  65,930  5,071.54   60,858.48  -.02  100.0%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IaKieQtucv0wdqzmcx1ALERWWutKO9ltFwQ4KWrcLtGzEv1D1oCtVTlecEdP1STK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ckOnfJO%2BPIAi24dwL7GzwkEq7ZBRqA2jKuLm3sJmxzfeTImOU/8gnj2yNPVCZ486&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YIxpQdRs8C49A1U8xDEkZ/BO5dNGhdjmr7pHZ0QApxa83hR%2BAvX082PLrLxrykFz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPu1rKZ7Wly%2BHSR5VfI8N7sfRbOphQJU7Gkop7BwR4BPPWT2PjTtOxC24n/MFfzL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=99FnBfvu9Djkb2VZj6m7zUWELSkUb/mH0uvd3eKYqlDprcXCPI1pceCWgwfULSaL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBytIRJqxlemr9Ao2PoFoBlOAxhqo0l3SK9NTqKIUZPku/Rkl/JohK2Wh/ykiw0z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bPOesPE/9RMs23BAeju5GNQX5Zuk1Nz3ld/rEpW5hh97VEI8j3PtIbNawk6ZqVcc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=suQs7NGHwl3EnhLjZ/Mb0wcsMiHW8JX2v0gRHGNYfA9XuMZdq1/bOqkYK0sxqz5g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M753hLJGZZR8PLXZ%2B7AaulBuoZnBoT%2BOVrJ0Pr5r95nLXat/q9Z3uFzJFFbPclqI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jfs03F8FFusFaqeUPFemiv75SI/TJr%2BJUgGUE82fEiP4Y/16qSso9XXy3coqoGm%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2BBEXeFoRYt0vbfNB7gr/9srvIN2iywYM7p01AMZ5UNRvl16BfZZqOweb8Yh%2BiS6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UDtr3PA5bg8zrthTTijeHcXJK15RnX3VWRue6sBDC8Cb2epL/1S8ZuvlmeHh0aUU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wwefxmN8PBFcn37KAClqOtfizicci4h4D%2BIW1GcWf2OtcqEvXlCcWrmoiVERGzUG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zb7x9s1vbFTc3IY5VIht68lKMVGZimHwfXu70tpj%2Bf%2B%2Bnq0i6oWEpVLGHR7m5ctS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2FCL640LcFjHKMTDd5SO/uEh17uDlpWlAq0Ws8dsQrvCOfYUSIOYBD1J1vYOQCFK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hglf/%2B7I7cjx6T0sFijsVb%2BA0vVzB85dkiydxNgbiPmeUFYTzmiBsL49YzXUYY0Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fx8pDIhV%2Bjg3EoD/ERoh8RUwM1fDJnyusgB7pRueMuG1wmKdOhhbxuG/YC%2Bfq5UP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xW93A%2Bxowkslly7//BBHwcPKM6KxSpsraRLiJa2plvTjnBUlUyKiB/KBYBJ9I18V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LmaTWCblLRu7A2O/3%2B%2BIS/E8pQb%2B4vulo6EUf1%2BhHXxvyQnZaGx96LP0ZRK6c6q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CBWZTAXxeapxVHm%2B9%2BUUSrACZFLVL0FYCzBgrXiVXesE%2BE4Ng8m6D29vGxFhlOYi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6M9repyUoAFCJw8QnHD18oiwlG4ynZqj48J64IFJpcqvKBPIwqoWNr9jnRScgKKv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=joLBqmmrtBmgjtz/lJrOzi1L6Wkx%2BvUD/AtEdvq96VrinMK0qRXfgRICK62VNBUD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LQYWqPBpQyMOOVfCzsD1VCE97953dFa940s4WW4EZHG0Pi2GEm9NTXKHKXtFuksu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PMsUlkME8pZqeiCsXgbnJ/pAb5GJ1xTL9gSs8hNOqlKFLcyz54uYSUD/D169t3Cc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wesLmmfmzL8UNZNMheiO9jCdNAH8A4ICTcvlYr5EU6aQV69/Nn0JrHD9Y4e8uOsa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ef0%2BFqAbLaJqQfYZKF2neqgfl1baNdan7rI/0OW41PyROv6k2lPAA0TDbV0oSTH8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qaliaeX2px7ARfT5R%2BsTSV1yHYeSEE5XGAdVjOWPYbMnPko%2BIRnHNV2JnqAmpYnJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mUdjnABwLkYxM7n1osTPT3BbFRSObZt1PY5eX7qD27z9WkrKgoM5xiipIfs8M20Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3BKe75O9wamT4ONruKJQGVIPlc0%2BYIwWvj5EQ53jbXS78k5QAnQwkhrXbY7I9%2B3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j5DcMJ5oVWTgYwzufwgFAoxe/Mmg977m9V6A1KE6SGWZaPT0Fg4ypwkupmb9kzPo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kqBK78deav6HNujNWbwFDYTUTzk4p6C8H7m7TcEc80ooMyAoGzvPZuZFsDNPKeHQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vNiV2fCuK9IcTb3%2BlchSi4/TuvcG8HOVGmPLxyxp9s%2B89Gr9pH2nGPDmLXf6Yfh1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Ir5%2BaRiExr9P66AKBkvED66v%2Bj7TszbKmvC%2BMUd2dcNxeiBnvEoKEp8nJVh/KRK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ylTYT4b6yE2VpyJkA/cYR9gl1HfN%2BkNBfRti8bIB5DbpZtKcifKgtG0e52hU8ohD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UPA538CCyWrkdn2v2AuBHg0rwTV1bKD4RBpE/Yr2ecR02oi/4u/s9lsxQU1MHpcL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMpGWiKxa8DloG39jCgjcR3PRbjk3iTyT9QT9CV1xQFFRgpoApLVaRWgZj0cPQPU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8NudVRG9hla8OtWJA/qsrnveDpme77cLTqU5Ey7NOqADiEa/8r%2BipejgrBu8J1Fj&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  437,133  5,928  443,061  34,953.74  405,203.43  2,903.83  99.3% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  176,438  0  176,438  13,572.16  162,865.92  -.08  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  524,719  0  524,719  50,558.22  586,989.59 -112,828.81  121.5%*

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  8,602,078  23,508  8,625,586  770,684.57  7,640,893.23 214,008.20   97.5%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  282,079  0  282,079  21,698.38  260,380.56  .06  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  117,921  0  117,921  9,621.06  108,300.07  -.13  100.0%*

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  400,000  0  400,000  31,319.44  368,680.63  -.07  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P  140,000 -57,000  83,000  3,577.50  .00  79,422.50  4.3% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  325,000  0  325,000  11,130.00  .00  313,870.00  3.4% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  145,000  0  145,000  9,750.00  .00  135,250.00  6.7% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0  57,000  57,000  19,000.00  38,000.00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  610,000  0  610,000  43,457.50  38,000.00  528,542.50  13.4%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  14,000  0  14,000  .00  .00  14,000.00  .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  15,018  0  15,018  1,430.28  .00  13,587.72  9.5% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  600,662  0  600,662  53,331.14  .00  547,330.86  8.9% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  72,023  0  72,023  4,313.48  .00  67,709.52  6.0% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  479,225  0  479,225  34,918.54  .00  444,306.46  7.3% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  79,188  0  79,188  7,050.61  .00  72,137.39  8.9% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  582,964  0  582,964  41,872.02  .00  541,091.98  7.2% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  6,583.74  .00  62,545.26  9.5% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  673,064  0  673,064  44,704.28  .00  628,359.72  6.6% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  69,129  0  69,129  6,583.74  .00  62,545.26  9.5% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,457  0  348,457  26,699.24  .00  321,757.76  7.7% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  68,752  0  68,752  4,910.88  .00  63,841.12  7.1% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  345,875  0  345,875  25,957.04  .00  319,917.96  7.5% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  68,752  0  68,752  6,547.84  .00  62,204.16  9.5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kXI9TxRV7HXECwLIzCB7pLRxPBB4yNwjXT/v5C0MNqg%2BTUpPoQkV5qzfcCRF8yuE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AWiuJgPFYQLXaTqDy2MI2FiLf7vwImMpPqtGLacVZoTmqIqBGGUzSh%2BnVS%2BQH6be&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0weXq1RUlTivbzp33Gugkv5uWJuwq5EwCdpKWX86QZtBHdMritYXy5aPJ%2BCwHAd2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUMKpXSixx6VcWNUZsaTcoMtXqxML1qrG3Czmky0M8OdsKsRRcAprDd3PieSIxWz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rRM7tN34M8LaDx70lTjgJPLDrG3upyJ4YmqvD3pLdIY0aBL/3uZkxzJVvyIFINag&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AyV2XXbNc4QWiy5o6i5PtHTNYj11u9IHS5aVmBx4H6yEwk8wI06L6IOE4c/fgqd7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mkWWrTRZlgZ1q7vU64RO4rGxLU3lMutiL4zYUkIx/Yqs16wY99y7PBglydEK01h0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jue/nWDWEQp1mWUaoNbHU%2BKzfzHhxLyz6zk8IWV7utoKX0VAycA3YesLc%2BwGBUy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nPRSm7skcmMKrQ0VsTocG/vZLBLRJtk0210Ab%2BKZkRbjDrfHyOR4J5x9H3caSqOK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z8fi1yjpYpKveMr3GgWeuVTw/Zd8R3tnrwv972r54FwulzxRso7ffnIBkVtaJz%2Bd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FyzQfuTZaEMvX2BEtdPp%2BELcN/hgVmK3t6MImoYKxbE1eRvB26P4HOqzu1fcTlEY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sL1CkoJaMka0HB4xOxIMIqoBb0V5xYGDFalHW3ClLkTp3OLfLpfZkf965pv2Kgj7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BNakFlRoEaTDC2hfdbg1HhGP11lgW6Vlk12PYadkO1sZADTapnHOw3ow0SwTrYp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zieLvEOkgo9hpPNmESSViiIJ3Bs6oFMIbFRgLCxV%2BT0r%2Bx9dygo17ZNSJYGWsccF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/GsksMYBgCm/%2BKIKYPiBOX1wLe4OYhaLr3qqHdFh5SAevcwKS2FwvRp24agD4ayy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8gn9UOKp1Hv6hgUNCOOOV131uPZjh6dnZ8ENqkZHcmS440ERf3hJ25HCBQkPnufb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HjJxWATlI65qf7wVmJUUhCIUZv4MJEibprvczTxgSr4hrhyg8YapNeL6jStcOoLa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3Ybq/NT0SZDYdiywYPnPEBjJKwh4GYNVdsqfjTAaUkjb7cYJYIT8qe6oVzqxxRDe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=idz7WQS/Qy%2Bb1wpH8RzD27RyeAZr3p8V%2B0brXYtXkP/SRV2zpP1y4KMUG5SSCHIO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j0Lz4cZ6uJYlQcvp7kNRmzBNe2Z0qEnF1mUdeIbgyqLK6kR7kTp/ZqqnjOPXMtO4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rMj9SnPzHcSBcUvWjXRWuFmYTlq4jdjMlyXA%2BQJGstqE9WSA5b/yDdRwVo69yHit&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qHuwCpLG3tW4vqZJ9LPf3voL%2B4L71hfUMH8ZG9hyZjG9MggJeH9bqxbuI4ojERRU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0dY86OfkqdXFKAQx1x4DK%2Bm637CdtUHQr1ZjmVj2vA%2BBUNlVAwoUGAJXec/bV6mk&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  348,609  0  348,609  24,126.44  .00  324,482.56  6.9% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  418,499  0  418,499  28,063.72  .00  390,435.28  6.7% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,253,346  0  4,253,346  317,092.99  .00  3,936,253.01  7.5%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  93,098  0  93,098  7,161.38  85,936.56  .06  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  54,063  0  54,063  4,619.20  .00  49,443.80  8.5% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  78,312  0  78,312  6,024.00  72,288.00  .00  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909  0  40,909  3,146.84  37,762.08  .08  100.0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  88,219  0  88,219  6,786.08  81,432.96  -.04  100.0%*
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,909  0  40,909  3,146.84  37,762.08  .08  100.0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  3,896.10  37,012.95  12,745.95  76.2% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  40,909  0  40,909  3,896.10  37,012.95  -.05  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  0  43,231  3,325.46  39,905.52  .02  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  53,655  0  53,655  5,110.00  48,545.00  .00  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  4,127.30  49,527.60  .10  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  53,655  0  53,655  4,127.30  49,527.60  .10  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  40,909  0  40,909  3,146.84  37,762.08  .08  100.0% 
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  5,110.00  48,545.00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  788,834  0  788,834  63,623.44  663,020.38  62,190.18  92.1%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000  0  35,000  .00  .00  35,000.00  .0% 
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  .00  .00  50,000.00  .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  .00  10,000.00  .00  100.0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  1,545.75  .00  73,454.25  2.1% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  10,624.52  199.00  5,351.48  66.9% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100  0  4,100  .00  .00  4,100.00  .0% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  217,275  0  217,275  12,170.27  10,199.00  194,905.73  10.3%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8QlSQtBriLilmE92vsQnmJT4pTR9RyQ7%2B8LmUAQbeAK5Fjg5CXK80uD8XixpGL9V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O4gVmkc1goTOUwz9OKO9X4wS2c1gW/Tw/9kb4YEL2mevtaEecoWQN/U52j8ORvuD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QG5dW23AKLlCTscNd1kkUEeg4AJBhsrhUtnskfnKGPRHRojnWzYgvCnpBYxaUChV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2KpMNcuzCxKOeoHvzcOHQgG8zSBxzhrvi1KnXG7KAJKyG%2BKO60b3OE%2BFB6511KLa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j7Wzi%2BakCV15uq8tcWraTUauqfE3mh%2Bta2RZ3rfYCCgwMO4zBnt4lJHfAcKUjkor&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YMpUWvPnHcSNLvp88O2in%2B6mZ/VHzZIoFzk2M/hpdnix7oPCzesZsWSOm/pyFhqh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=foN4Etih9%2B6Fb7eoVEfuhINtOAo6VLeyEBDiZB2tWg6M3V8Rk71LKKAomWeL9n2r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ljGvxOX9zLWly5bg8HnC7KGWBpoWrcM3%2B6c04XtLu85G7mkfv6xN/SRmzjIlylRl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EmzpWsjp4xymxxYnF/qcIhwXuuWA6ldMV3%2Bwsm/waK2XRZ9DX8XjiLkpwoPmPymh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Od9fqrPeEyjsdtW/V3Q54uQgJzXueX3PSCJUGdF3ZW7kjxsqX6DGRYuAcunMz5BX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fq6hGcTDAqY2ZBwJIq4IcUd8VH0vxzHJkAWp9/zQF%2BsTJs8gIYlPBdgpFG5iK%2BlG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6NGGRw2sp%2BSpVJuXohpHjzPVqYLnGfvhoeRzXmM5drQI%2ByMjcv0gn6OEap22Xi1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ykajSHqMwg3k5Sf1E0Y/ScXNy5Yi0zvJftfFrzZJMr4uTEIB9O7jH9WY8/Dx943J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGyoWlXdS%2Bz%2B8nkmuqyKdJWOmbpg8pnw9KczOTQQ3fO/FS/u8EN9T7Mtgxxg0PkF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DF/JsNmhWe5UVhUQ3ixNjdiBGzPfbgVHQYypgbT9zDuyPMxIkyobmicb7wEYS0xq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81e8DKrcSb1NH6FqVm6f2tx8yCUWrCJxu2BS0Quen%2BZJ0HAw2rdr4FyIyx1FJAf/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CkV4EFEOOso44wXM4AcWQoU84HvR76/EjfCipGn%2BlNMXp5fzinn3BQCnWeYKbLs0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKurWnb3SwS7r83RZi8f%2BnForbng7sS7MfSTc4juE72Od%2BtkJ8VSmg82xJxdCjGX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/HRCzwh4w/89P%2B2UcxZCIX4MLBKLjvdZmRZ1%2BZ/w2sIO9sbotu1g%2B1VT3xYaJrYG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OImjLfmqE%2BSIigPfYqjhYiSqsJI%2BGbvSBNbp4AnM7yxux84xj2/ZQ4RtcUSjRm4R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b4eZwKqnIyQ6/oiGPvUJMNpq/niunZ7LbnZYqLgUFX7pQuNmeEWfWWdpFjOLoYTB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T3tI1SaqYn%2BCkoxpzOV/3uOi3PgrG4Qg6V5HVDkXUCN/tEAHuju4i7RdVqBquAMF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ir88wiqD9nNnVOlYiVK6nGLQ/S5Y6Cv6IFMtekqBEr9BgxCd7T86A/0mOJjzwhOf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y2BcGwSCk7wQlJZhRjc7ZlNLug4neJNOO0kyvCfzukS4EhuZqVojfdQ7G8nfDTxw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=69Z53lrkfReVpvrM1XDgfIfhCRUeqE2WoZ0xR81wwir9tfvYYb7PGqeHlSqGs4js&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKL7J7kJ5Jrf2Wi2mjoHnVXjVgJxovVTy8Zz9AAjGmkPiU2vm4XWlXGP6xVSlz81&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrxJ3vqmi0iwT7YPazCjP68cQy18HWMr1M6/HFGpoliuJR7pPI7RZIHVqLN7IMHn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dWPgXftLxlgG25W0aMF0sKBe/d3UW%2B5CgMmOemjo/Uyn/oforKOKamQfa2l9tKju&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  .00  1,022.25  2,977.75  25.6% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  141,235  0  141,235  7,676.46  13,297.50  120,261.04  14.9% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  431.71  266.18  2,302.11  23.3% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  35,000  0  35,000  89.16  20,749.17  14,161.67  59.5% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  3,186  0  3,186  .00  .00  3,186.00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  9,500  0  9,500  3,562.05  .00  5,937.95  37.5% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  14,000  0  14,000  4,164.65  4,233.60  5,601.75  60.0% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000  0  6,000  1,035.90  818.00  4,146.10  30.9% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,000  500  2,500  2,500.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  1,500  0  1,500  274.73  616.85  608.42  59.4% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  1,500  0  1,500  .00  375.00  1,125.00  25.0% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  8,500  0  8,500  4,710.68  1,148.09  2,641.23  68.9% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  0  6,000  .00  665.37  5,334.63  11.1% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  1,900  0  1,900  1,628.84  .00  271.16  85.7% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,390  0  8,390  5,222.55  2,484.00  683.45  91.9% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  926.42  481.04  592.54  70.4% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  16,000  0  16,000  .00  15,923.41  76.59  99.5% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  10,900  0  10,900  2,452.51  .00  8,447.49  22.5% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  .00  809.10  5,190.90  13.5% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.  1,900  0  1,900  1,494.00  .00  406.00  78.6% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  7,885  0  7,885  4,950.00  2,293.99  641.01  91.9% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  461.18  194.98  1,343.84  32.8% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  16,000  0  16,000  .00  15,923.41  76.59  99.5% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  10,900  0  10,900  .00  1,400.88  9,499.12  12.9% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  14,750  0  14,750  530.24  .00  14,219.76  3.6% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  20,968  0  20,968  20,714.35  253.65  .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  3,400  0  3,400  408.98  2,409.28  581.74  82.9% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  14,750  0  14,750  2,160.45  .00  12,589.55  14.6% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,075  0  21,075  20,727.60  347.40  .00  100.0% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI  5,200  0  5,200  .00  3,389.24  1,810.76  65.2% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  3,400  0  3,400  408.98  2,322.38  668.64  80.3% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  14,750  0  14,750  110.08  326.70  14,313.22  3.0% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,475 -500  20,975  14,313.60  6,661.40  .00  100.0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  3,400  0  3,400  408.98  2,322.37  668.65  80.3% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  12,750  0  12,750  770.31  .00  11,979.69  6.0% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  20,468  0  20,468  20,378.98  89.02  .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC  5,200  0  5,200  628.44  2,801.12  1,770.44  66.0% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  3,400  0  3,400  408.98  2,322.37  668.65  80.3% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  484,282  0  484,282  123,550.81  105,947.75  254,783.44  47.4%

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL  50,000  0  50,000  6,180.00  .00  43,820.00  12.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBkPDz13ZcP4MzCWmdT3Br44dXP1NiUR8UXF48aRjlfjTH0kPGdzDBnohGIVtVkN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LeITqXehyvAZGj6dAN6PbuThZe5QTyjTCxtjjvgMemnDYXUdhtwB%2BTsSLBR5GcI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hmZlxm1zHt73cdP4EPm0BTPc9b9DbQWojXDE6jUnSysAhS8kgK5EKuQRW/1zEVfA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bp6Di7geFbwqUBVrz21lYdi5R/jPy2EwjRlVaTWjrxLHYabtJdEKU6X2T5S4SZ/6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=loh7rFVxXteYrB8hXD4wF3wRe4NQkbmFm/3bnUHm8wY0lofXxvpauYNbQY3v3/xV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RxUZ8saF0wqXC6LXkkNwWmsR88IRxiZkcENPdXbFNwXkAJ3VVyCTGeA580ZAwfGq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bKN5GTI1PVClReJBhbY89ZjicInoNBrxL54mz6ZLUhhZtiukX87Lnc7YJCpCH%2BSB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4BMTwt/VazfI7nKwJGHj2DO4OgWpAJsc54F39MEBcjq240omOBqKdY5as9LFEKOV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aqd%2BN//WTP4ro4X9bmDgjYIWcf38fQ2XLLHAisVggBbdlpsPOlhWINhuGM5NRWI1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=scmN%2BgM8Lw1qlPoBkEQWWmKRWvbZQp1t6BeFWIdXhcN0eyQlgq9bZRIxDB%2BMKe5M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UfCgTweL9DDqWkDrLINVpqPtCgSrd3dpLE3QyswsDrK4rWh7nJdwTVpQhCFi5tC2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vPJHxrcKPbJh%2B4tBeqP2uE3INss9oR8Jg6wDsHOCB5LOhUqyVqtyiuAgAptJ0jVO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lHfhiwpG0VuHCd67m3cwt6IltkGlPi3GP8n8y5oBZPljG1Fn97o3A0FMXS7VhkyG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rFOdu6WYsH31ZZpjht0R51qkcTJ1kL9ykCAzt%2BiLdNw3QOC892bmOOa6yZX8qR%2BY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=alL3H7VI0P3vcZ8OujbH3pbivJRKtSUhDc/m7Ugq2Bih3W0FvcG8PV4JIwCa1cW%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xiZSL6iq04T8OH/9v4X9quSHsRuEuBPfmAPj4xYThJvJp6iqsdpkmvLpWCgUZmI3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cp/YYcJ52O6ocfcCM2vedOwF8wdTz4vhfSgj7%2BQHh0QF%2BkPYlnXsJjNHw3QhHXnM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8bOF/QWKRWtbYy1lsuZmeNQbnMw2jxMZltfztUfCaPpKhg2v7bWhvrtzYY4aOMya&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71lJ%2BxoAb0s5NBUWRGa8yKnZklnph16U7/0QYRstagiG2zoo73IIuVlofGdKlHao&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L9weTvWGu3upGWA%2BuFmg9MO3GIm%2BbpbUDWAM830IW0aYfKmInmPpEXL46ncX69ta&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c5Fhp6uj0aCet3kw8pjfg78ZGvg3CxjahNppYwMUmRf2raPmGnrRE%2BMjkseMJ0z6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KRiSEVUgSS%2BSoItNUomIfnjrDkX1bnbhF2NjfSpOZk5TUh1Gp/TKQiX3yLR%2BBG6i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SgOJp8B56M227maw4bQbSU/4weRZTThXozI5x%2BY%2Bo2eF3xTgKKBgVqGP3S3yfetR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KmzP3pTvzoJCJSHz4AI9z6swfu%2BN%2BgC3R%2BDxvC7Ecn6Jb9lfj1cTs7wtC7AraeCm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4oYTGRUoeqmROyajCL6r8G%2Bp7Zh%2B05dVhpmJ1iUfc/G4elfUNOpdCwS1GZfEe8RX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dOKO0rCTzJGolidTiMPsK1thWSIt3JlkGXFJ%2BRPZWTy2UbjD/%2Bqx9E0h1YJS1BO8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WdW4qzhs3jD2zG1S8XABnUabxpiMtvSMapUjTsGSYAqXyLXmjFHekAHH70wTD99S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bM7%2BmEfIioSjJ2J2PKK31QyfuQ4av380V%2BiohLWg9wQI0mzSXX%2B6mAAZRi2yZjw5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CLkf1B4Y0TPHD/02VbMCg3kTlhaWs9hDXbkm8ayeeyuJIxfAAr1HJmfQwA4Erp1T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pFDtro1gEgO2GyUi5Md2eGMeIwxnCwFeu4m6y/AJXhogvZ/P4EzSQXiBzG%2Bw9bgP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g4hktRuPljCXiV1b7WNSunXzPWKce9ovk43z4Bvlqwy2DaK4ciATyP6DFff6BfoZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SDN6F2Np%2BN0p%2BeQzOQgBRBJEZr4OAEv89nMWdWKpqtpaHCVF1LGZ7pStwi1mM6ST&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x5OrO%2BLl0Rx3XWQbYzhukTbVRUDa4AwKfhKVYjQsVGrh1EiIL7vdNaGDrQcjbp%2Bh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=603iZstdu/0JbzhIaf1p1uy1H67kO/4Wm8sULo3dTgJ69QHqS/eyt0frN/B4nXjO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SxbKZSBb51q%2BtFxI%2BjwGJxxqVWXexMeoR7M4oMv48Pt5X6WwEEKtiNe2B5ddNCvU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aB2YQjqHpfx/htiIwaxXZXyPlhBucYs78RtyBm6FnFIHmMcqezR3SK4caMb42V3I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DhQOmxBtj7NfnILFAQZHIPkZDiE0KBzkZCujSMf6FS8fROsbAjdjIHixcaRkjHMw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2f8S66hEj1d0gdTXipVOXNxK3JCqOCKATW8/iBKgi5SkYxQwcHYeWR82hMhP2e8C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TTwazOo34wAzdm/IGwjYZ7hqTLV9HKHCrDSdFKT5BiL24cpKi3PTUQSb6dKNoNY9&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  11
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC  9,200  0  9,200  153.49  5,522.22  3,524.29  61.7% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  11,000  0  11,000  .00  .00  11,000.00  .0% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  10,000  0  10,000  4,897.00  186.27  4,916.73  50.8% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA  4,500  0  4,500  816.97  .00  3,683.03  18.2% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES  4,500  0  4,500  1,728.13  1,062.87  1,709.00  62.0% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  1,575.12  425.54  2,499.34  44.5% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP  4,500  0  4,500  2,058.73  1,047.26  1,394.01  69.0% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  1,873.84  1,452.36  1,173.80  73.9% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL  4,500  0  4,500  2,108.50  396.76  1,994.74  55.7% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  107,200  0  107,200  21,391.78  10,093.28  75,714.94  29.4%

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  
_________________________________________

12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER  50,000  0  50,000  6,996.60  4,932.71  38,070.69  23.9% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/  7,500  0  7,500  96.99  4,134.48  3,268.53  56.4% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA  6,000  0  6,000  .00  .00  6,000.00  .0% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN  1,900  0  1,900  .00  .00  1,900.00  .0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST  5,000  0  5,000  173.51  965.30  3,861.19  22.8% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E  17,500  0  17,500  .00  10,190.57  7,309.43  58.2% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E  3,500 -750  2,750  .00  2,588.29  161.71  94.1% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,300  0  1,300  .00  .00  1,300.00  .0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC  6,000  0  6,000  4,091.02  627.00  1,281.98  78.6% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P  2,500 -500  2,000  .00  1,547.50  452.50  77.4% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S  3,500  0  3,500  2,483.26  93.33  923.41  73.6% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY  2,500 -150  2,350  .00  1,835.76  514.24  78.1% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN  1,250  0  1,250  .00  .00  1,250.00  .0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI  3,500  0  3,500  3,122.46  302.54  75.00  97.9% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.  700  0  700  .00  700.00  .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY  700  150  850  .00  823.90  26.10  96.9% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS  1,200  500  1,700  .00  1,696.74  3.26  99.8% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH  1,200  750  1,950  .00  1,612.02  337.98  82.7% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  151,500  0  151,500  16,963.84  32,050.14  102,486.02  32.4%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJw%2B4kQdpf/GtYQ0D92NJiVnfu5B/kUHmq6CvmD1%2Bo0RH7zsK9d/OJX8TUBDw23o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wjNtN8ApDXdshQlZNG1wKLrTWklKnoAgm7ZstyWvv2cSFFMOhOPYF7IENvzLKchq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=skEZ8StYIIbT214KpxQFCbf8rm/nqD%2BP5pP%2Bber7Bk9UD2lmUy6eOrWdPUl2DGyA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jgs760dgdEJlOQl65JhVCcTIExBkiBljyjXx3Axj88779aU4hyOgom/d5/td3g5x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vSLRNKTp7Pd6g8RFzEDMBg/OaAETfXlRFNkjblOejdYxrMAZNaFCJcTBnOlZzdYr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fK4vfuK9cPfhpGIwuym5up1quEJ5V%2BZ6XQQoaxl4l5XTrSpLmudSC2Z910amBW3R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xa2oBvaef1ow/F0VAIAaE5maGCWhfxlpA9wGdr0z7i08BFRRkJcMggQ1F8nS3vqX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I3Vn50yoq7BIOD%2BcNbAhNxaVK/NdJyx255bEjeFJqk%2BAZfIBJlKvwcP4HNo7i0mg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfoyexSYKO5DggsZp4hIWeSCsy%2BrWUpR8DQQXKZjW1ZCdbiS/ROVokCB5wHV2rK%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mm9fsIJQMPG2m8imtKdH/ABu8OTMqw9QiOQ0iUclRbYP4Ol69HdcSG8vqNxveffN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YTGYq5HVTMyKpOtpDD1xluDiiIPp9BhYuSBNdEz7XC16A0HVruZcenbXTIc9onXq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4AztPgGsSzFk9CTfGR82%2Bc65tDp1kNoWAY3EvMjAnzYxLWy5T5HtKYhjsvyqBmt0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GAiJLXCsmsunxNJMmTbhu1vE36bE5jHa3FhiKFuNHrrxzCJvIMlRKv2Fni1p7DCf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhfVOGl1eD3K9JviT8kq20bD/xpXq3x1wMWy1/xdxMiG3RR5VXByZ0WdK4dtYkXp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3zaiNC76hVvHS1xenaUR1uq6Wd4j2UYrWBL2z5VjNSwqVwloinstyU0NrGuCQLOZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbtu78r2ZHGlFp%2BbcTKmRI1nJRptVtBtY8AtaM/q4t4t8nFY/DK0uHZBNbGR13p7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dQuNqZ2w2EOZt/KTGgd3PAPhoxS1ImmvLWT5Dp54LltgpsC1pPxFed8tFWojmW2D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hXpnUWeyf04zX%2BuTy4h7wmAOh9geAmc9Agn3ZMlngNpjw291S9vdTtRK1St079J7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3%2BV98SHk28ta%2BD%2BFi2q3uQ/ViASCdbeVURSpcrupfzh4kJgnqs9bKe0IoEd/6PN4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bimzLAnLAe70RRlt4m7rCUAIAyK3OY7eWbWmlUapCPoAvYxdONnfa773mc4ergfs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z7C/MKyIL%2B3Yrevc5egvkXuCYGPtzPXDClWzUxUZgeyVMnPhjxp3DZ/ADxxhUt3%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yXgrpFKPjnGl4oxyDvubtV3lHpTErpdupFQbmgoEJZS7of//aMVcj5tlx6CiIxtx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rOJgyoTLOu5c/sbNkEcnQfpdtYm1GnVUkmzVqmS7X%2BJ6qBIqBlGsO06vstIlyOXE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y0Ix1Ln4eTX6OpM5JPyqlhUUe/LBW9Kx6B7gy2x3%2Bfp4g5Sjvm4ohMDqYlziQM93&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HANbyfKWNSTWaiPPVUip88VWAIekasfVuEsU3PEud6O9z2WHvGknFYNOvpcCcehL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bfVlFWH6tkBZorYzia/v5sVY7Rzs5d/0i5EzbvdUKvQ%2B5LHgQRrwDU3Ah70JmwCq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3T2fHSKQYQ5oynwDfGqxXX9OR2D73VYNTUMEQiVmsNfLRfuzfEw7Ow/v1kqmSA1D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FBnKW1Umgbe6y4H%2B8WGMk2YDqp044e0kNYG7bppbJBpbpSV98JQiSUXcsE%2Blo9yE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W6FHtantadUWq4F/odBe%2BIHIMuM7VTsRnyIc6%2BZR6lkAS80xHVa7jJtA5W02PGVH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XqfV954wRF44Fl2nD9SmjDtsmI2EkadeQfns8XZoc47kEmLaM/l6D61LztwWLXkQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UcrflQxTynX9FrS1uqF4c70uMK/GjTfUaZr5gqiAzTEtQyp8Sr0S5Zt0eenk3e3E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YDlc7N4xuhzpbK/NyeruHIyRARMcigJMOf52i84p6DdvFFvraEUj%2BRYgdePqd5V0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HziOQQb14tdmbVH0AB%2BXpIl9DlaNqIR3u%2BaeTzbnfsQ8jryq30nSE77ux2TbOpSf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9qTeV/ZJCvJvmb3XvmINdKg5AbvJjzk8GfnX%2BBm78AdlHjvCBunaKkp5cSy3X3/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1bW4Dby5oucdsWaKPg53Txg5BTsDbZF5ufnWQYGOdhjhfnlyxKDFCY9xIZ1xYxHg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7u7DPPoC5Pf%2BfQo78ptyNUS64iN9y730KqDHZ8EJPeT%2BmGSLzJmgbwFPmDRAWjJx&


 
 
 

10/01/2021 14:58    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2022 03
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       52,400      -7,855      44,545       1,279.60       2,559.20      40,706.20    8.6% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE        2,500           0       2,500         327.41         876.26       1,296.33   48.1% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU       15,117           0      15,117            .00         144.00      14,973.00    1.0% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL       42,500           0      42,500            .00      17,548.97      24,951.03   41.3% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA       48,225           0      48,225            .00      16,206.74      32,018.26   33.6% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750           0      23,750      11,100.97       8,578.77       4,070.26   82.9% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS          800           0         800         428.25          63.80         307.95   61.5% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN        5,000           0       5,000         606.97         927.74       3,465.29   30.7% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.        2,400           0       2,400         152.45       2,155.52          92.03   96.2% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST        7,500           0       7,500       1,942.36         128.65       5,428.99   27.6% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.        9,000           0       9,000       1,700.00         587.05       6,712.95   25.4% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        2,350           0       2,350         202.18         887.80       1,260.02   46.4% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC        8,933           0       8,933            .00       3,901.67       5,031.33   43.7% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC       20,500           0      20,500      10,963.02       3,124.61       6,412.37   68.7% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S        2,700           0       2,700         248.00       1,223.89       1,228.11   54.5% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       18,000           0      18,000         407.00       9,420.00       8,173.00   54.6% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A        7,300           0       7,300         300.00       2,965.14       4,034.86   44.7% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E        1,200           0       1,200         401.34         249.56         549.10   54.2% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F        1,000           0       1,000            .00         836.93         163.07   83.7% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H          800           0         800            .00         690.78         109.22   86.3% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T        9,000           0       9,000       2,323.17       1,661.64       5,015.19   44.3% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        3,000           0       3,000            .00       1,325.75       1,674.25   44.2% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M        6,150           0       6,150            .00       4,801.16       1,348.84   78.1% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P          100           0         100            .00          92.76           7.24   92.8% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000         344.64            .00       1,655.36   17.2% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        9,000           0       9,000       4,045.54       2,063.83       2,890.63   67.9% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S        2,600           0       2,600            .00       1,455.52       1,144.48   56.0% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN       16,000           0      16,000       1,605.90       5,617.18       8,776.92   45.1% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500           0       6,500         300.00       2,312.37       3,887.63   40.2% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG        1,200           0       1,200         512.62         107.78         579.60   51.7% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.        1,000           0       1,000            .00         532.60         467.40   53.3% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT          800           0         800            .00         800.00            .00  100.0% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC        9,000           0       9,000       1,075.00       7,283.78         641.22   92.9% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        3,000           0       3,000            .00       1,470.71       1,529.29   49.0% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,150           0       6,150       1,007.50       3,307.00       1,835.50   70.2% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY          100           0         100            .00         100.00            .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000          77.03            .00       1,922.97    3.9% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI        9,000           0       9,000       4,506.26       2,282.30       2,211.44   75.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RLg1ISontZrAnCqzfmejIHWcdX8k7RxrGT3PTSJ0s9J8VBwfQJ%2BlS1qUNYoU8u9H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h61kJqcmTs0gSHnElxJp/ujTAAshE8sWOamW6mupE4jkunqG9eUHFP8bly5JwN7A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ed3mKgjzfBQ/MjJuEkPO0Odch5p1GK/segycZFsHhJEhAazBRDDaVIYRCcJI5ZZG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qCfI2hJoiQxywoUkZzCo1CyHXXXv95p1k4rC9UDLQDPPj16yQYg4HAwzNrHDfGdC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x23sBzy4DGbGzv8Tt3HB6CtiqBC5v0lH6HTP%2Bg7qacTmkqXQ9vP0esOx/hRhfXXK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sNZCEvzTLlX60Rq5eKlK3JoiGqC0E7qJn118lTV4SJQAP/wnpsg8zVGHhqIDZwix&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QMjc0WUuiVyj8nMU5Kj%2BI/zmlfTGGmVXNZWcFTnXGriKA6vyPfrcbIik/wGsXYmv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H9GU%2ByfIe4asYQzbwaxJfwaRwlU8uVOduhoEGxqEjqS0nqINeu3ndbnZY/lknz3S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VZiTEmB7DNzt9xU6600/jX%2BbSoSfTJmJtzZ%2BgvzkuGEgfCQaPVYxK103%2BA92oZ59&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IUcqQzm07G9PJb9a/pHj1NwQ4ytUuzuC724gVFSV8CRhWbHOciC/IiN5YnmxZbNV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=igSCNq7mVp3FrgTrxrz%2BjIO7uMji6hrGjl179GQHuaB7qPNit8vWZ68S9yWwlHP1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KlrF8p7ZPRpCMkuh6tY2mOfuhiw3B7P4fDBfCECz3GDmlVPG0UIEJ4eKoo9740E9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x4h/7X54LCoRcl2/LyTATz17u0mjiJrNDTfvJDb394DG6mfsRXKPs46ScuLOzwnD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8R3fFZkgQ2jxlCA3BK%2BZzFY6a/6FRta3AmIXPN7F5gK8khn9PYeH1fHiEg8mx2F6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tsPv4JUXY%2BguEdagVQUDN7PYYPQBKGq/xsJd2USuP/x/RLBh70Hs3fYB35XBWuk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1XY64QwCszdBoV7mTTZB8BW%2BHh9miKt/q1xXOZi2MM5fQ6ZVCnBTP3FTwfcjQQkS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6lvIFmdvc300WZmoEaIllEcu5a3xLXw/TFUlJgGI6mvYFQwFVxmr0ip%2B4dgY2XmF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bMaaIYe1BMiNkJBn4EVya2%2BPP1rz58loxElY5IAuKaNzUgVRqx1Y971sgvWsn4GU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LM5vypjya4wKFJNEvvDreuUvf9WvVzvRFgWsqUlvqtwc7aYPVQ/fyyv/s5M9SskN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ewI4Q6DdGf%2BIqefRSb9b%2B8bfBefxbmyMXHemFKWajv8USd5yvl6Ad11GXQSSuyd4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2AzYzCE1Pq%2BWY1Sy9r86nPMAZrIe8IOsDXCT4NyyXqTz3crTacxge%2BrtCSHxF5Py&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rvBXKsHCskK8XVXv7//Lv97VkOpqyUR5Vcp2ikSpyOAY/8Qy/xcvmWvpSDB3xCD6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1PonS0hnBc9hSt/gAjikB2JoUdCbSB%2Br1YNVIPR2a9fZ4IWnIOBVJdzdCslPQXSZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BodMXJ5ca0Y7I6x1OFgnvGnDvZ1T2ktDvgcT9hEhkev4THJ2iwnZnZ2ELia%2BVo/f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FA84OJuUKDUfOnDwapcbf1YEzjQaopeE64qSZvQ73Fw6WnO4HkkwOWJ%2BVAUNfbd3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XYb5eKJbbmHjdIkB5lRq4a/njv%2BDTZnNm9mPzgldIJrQd3biX/s2ATEylbJEV35z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cI4NzoVZYkyp36XoFo0WJNwdklzNaJ30ukA8E0SMgyO2Rqode/zz%2BFUJAhESUw1v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yp88TsE6gr1Pz9rK4SWJpxi2m5jTUJCgKRcteqPgfyyKxmR8qsRrfpUajaHDlGtV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qCrb0lyKzYQ6YVe/D7HY8e1H8x9JMcyZXJa2FllYorLYwExDSKPChRM2ddfPWxmP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=quq1q3ychV9esQQkm/G9xjHH5oIu46l7DK6jvWW7aYYa/y6L6L0qRry83OWMsBvt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ga5/xqF0BkY1FgWNHTjF8ItfzpYymKlOisrlBgMw0Jdq%2BX%2BLUK1LY30wlrbDaKW1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zw55XVib26Cg7dzk%2BhyOexYGegFI2nH3SBHFowUhTBDIUKpUkCwxXQSv8ElcU013&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TeyCsx86na7J7Vsm3RpbNaHXm2t%2Bl4jNp6IDerJ8qmrixTywq0Bvl3e1griZTsgl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e9TYMhsI9iBplVpRCPOSwewOfW0gS5YIJRY5YxQ4eDMKlrozqmfwMRr/srYfipf9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YWIRO/PLfrVjcNhxKqRPPAmn6SUdXqB22XtfPFb8zIYmFYIpgLsHhyJgBZBedj2v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=usVZJ5jqGM9QvryZmyb6PghnOtQUkJa5DnilvFKj3MZvsUPjRxQPkZiMOrxK3SpH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/NjGK8Wv1QKjyfaOCSBypy3lYCY7L/reGx%2BRe9ITCgWZ2KZEIKlnVz9tIlVinLn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aGtexhQotvJitEI1xJoXXhTRdakFxt2evhaG1tb42skhVkQrnwe9CMIuwMAp3rWu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AktySj8f3mu16DenAN2OaTYeBGwTsZs157CdX5bsjDiZYV31lM928cQvVW9rFDlX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Do0TFvjAn/rZWHEG6HWXzNw0ARNG%2Bi7HHzvfMrz8y99Ysf9pn3XtBH1WUymg4sIe&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  13
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC  2,600  0  2,600  72.56  1,297.78  1,229.66  52.7% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES  25,750  7,855  33,605  3,614.01  24,934.60  5,056.39  85.0% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART  3,300  0  3,300  .00  3,233.96  66.04  98.0% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E  3,500  0  3,500  1,075.00  .00  2,425.00  30.7% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.  2,500  0  2,500  225.39  633.67  1,640.94  34.4% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  513.39  1,267.65  718.96  71.2% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC  1,100  0  1,100  174.95  8,355.00 -7,429.95  775.5%*
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN  8,500  0  8,500  4,915.29  200.00  3,384.71  60.2% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  389.36  96.12  1,514.52  24.3% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN  24,800  0  24,800  524.00  22,570.21  1,705.79  93.1% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART  3,248  0  3,248  .00  2,707.67   540.33  83.4% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH  3,500  0  3,500  475.00  .00  3,025.00  13.6% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN  2,500  0  2,500  520.95  313.81  1,665.24  33.4% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT  2,500  0  2,500  474.41  1,250.26  775.33  69.0% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS  1,100  0  1,100  174.95  8,711.20 -7,786.15  807.8%*
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI  8,500  0  8,500  3,864.43  200.00  4,435.57  47.8% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC  2,000  0  2,000  389.37  491.48  1,119.15  44.0% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE  24,000  0  24,000  556.00  20,436.10  3,007.90  87.5% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART  3,400  0  3,400  .00  3,250.01   149.99  95.6% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.  3,500  0  3,500  475.00  .00  3,025.00  13.6% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG  2,500  0  2,500  183.56  558.00  1,758.44  29.7% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH  2,500  0  2,500  474.40  1,232.87  792.73  68.3% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI  1,100  0  1,100  174.95  8,355.00 -7,429.95  775.5%*
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE  8,500  0  8,500  4,032.85  200.00  4,267.15  49.8% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.  2,000  0  2,000  389.37  215.82  1,394.81  30.3% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE  21,100  0  21,100  3,164.90  11,755.87  6,179.23  70.7% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR  3,052  0  3,052  .00  3,052.00  .00  100.0% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC  3,500  0  3,500  475.00  .00  3,025.00  13.6% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA  2,500  0  2,500  1,246.50  .00  1,253.50  49.9% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA  2,500  0  2,500  1,491.45  674.58  333.97  86.6% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU  900  0  900  174.95  8,554.00 -7,828.95  969.9%*
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC  8,500  0  8,500  .00  1,538.41  6,961.59  18.1% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO  2,000  0  2,000  389.37  96.12  1,514.51  24.3% 

TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES  558,775  0  558,775  76,488.57  244,473.65  237,812.78  57.4%

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC  20,000  0  20,000  1,379.31  .00  18,620.69  6.9% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  127,000  0  127,000  12,937.79  1,096.00  112,966.21  11.1% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000  0  45,000  1,720.98  540.00  42,739.02  5.0% 

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  192,000  0  192,000  16,038.08  1,636.00  174,325.92  9.2%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LSd6eb0WlFWKNXP22s2KuAG4VL84Nc/VkY5CZc5cjNfWRpKfY9eMjtv2peljsueK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ENIdSTi4gyd3Urox5MBkDxvjllqvbqUY/U8giLcQZE6Gpq9yT46WuSmWcYrsnqVI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AuTL9ALOQUd%2BTlwdsUCxuacFFrlRfaO9%2BJ2bqTkHE2Ku5bCHPDefqNvDSJrqFiZp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kf1DF0BhBxUQ6e6tO5KDja8LMeUxyeWHQLc0SRDn9/lLwtTyKdoW80XerEm3x/QM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6jdvShQsDVYsNc508e4hZw1SWm%2Bi07nE8L0AWCQxAZN/QspiLxGlXfj%2BOCyOZMPk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vr52iQVYOrYsiemqCbtDJXfcxuRSgpzt4MOHNzzw%2B4a%2Bu%2BSmt%2BUn/SU9KtKAlyRO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xbjwottKKZMsxY9RcPERqCG5ywfJYmoDWAMAU1LdZekk01Uz78vwnvruJn/NYLKr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lb%2B9d3NqB390w6tDjoaKqVBlXkHE%2BKF2zK/nLxwU4eK9lxOE1o1QlTxuVE0HP4S0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zlLZArpF3TAZ4pAuYcebIa7DoF1MiOTqpuFVL3eqq3tHiDCzZkA3YkUXuZF%2BiLzQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FwD4pjauX243IWftalWTFIZEOYF/RnuU3VfCJ6ei3cLeeQUJWdzrK/C6lDNIDqMH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WFnUGYquvwomy4Bmlbp5lNximY14ssNHBvUHSUbqen6fjR/350mCUgPjN1HBxBjA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jfv99cadq2xJhoPa6AG/YQZkYy7bLxLamWLZ/bxjrpXypDZOqYczr%2BvZrNGjBf2Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rCZ/dfLfIsIojCj3i9mmkqxq26NEG0iDOjsiJ1NAbcbQ1qhI6%2BP2fs8ZuOmVA8Yb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xd8MjC0pFggIm9P9SO/Fbek4Pxq3TJN2evYGC/Qiy5nrcGjIqd0ul2xG5zq7Kwg1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GJAwAFCnH/Mjt8sbAw16ryk0wjh6zoBr%2B/F7ysDX5w%2BucXQz8oy57Gy54rIOYLfW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=omDuLtGtOQGW%2BZkKIjDn%2BSkvTiYmisBu6zFa0G9IEpjkpCGRozs38l%2B8AJbMfC8p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=liEfs65qwoVuspu7YkJuDIa7CvUfVdXSGYxnmEfArPcbMII1zzhXZL7WKXlf9XYy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IB1BiKop5VAWb0gmFqdlVv/yjBArznybDQduVO63UU4WvK%2BlqId1mD/oVzbh/B3j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lOAf6dgeEOyXdXNHJMoT7oz%2B2Cqrrv2sOD76/D023CPb%2BFbuYgR4qtuY1nRUDkKm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJkduMXPoF0s%2BRm8bdzYA07XSPBOOzvltJ7mxbqdxSA96VnTHvTaFBRLGLnDZ8Bf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8PDRyL/JjJCP8zVa8hnb1VlF6TpHJ9i%2BYt7uxNj5JzDXdubooWnC93cgWDEtoS4C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=loV1d/HTJj/dlgxNonKd%2B41YflZLb6LZ82PXx8Slnkos/38HSWfvP8Ogj84CU7FB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lobbF2smnaM%2B88j13TCqZjZbLYEebbk8csb%2BDuxmx3Wz4Uh8cAOUFgQRDiB4swOC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=On%2BBYixhk5OVJwWSTQHEIgs35NAb0zpXK49S1CG6zn0ZN52RfgXgm9naU8WropPL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YJRAYPEnHigZZV34Su%2Bbp3wLmddHDuyilTQivebKSMo62dF7K%2BYjsOm5x/jpCzaa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7Faq9YvMdiomcKhgLw/H%2B0a/VjhG2b7vo/iV1kVLUC6jA24C7uplN/GrFkRKZr/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rjrjtT8pUsN68jneEOgBk4TzBOQ4ZT5QJjLlvcWH5KdlQEUhVHZpuWKO9n/XAdcl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XtYo03p2PmDg0tQXrApQuFy%2BGQ80x35phWV4Jd3u59wQNMKweXn2MJM7eUhndzTw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6g/F4oE4cy9CcpYVm5hZR%2BVaJoidNwymP2b096Jw9VH2XzP84jPHCCqw2fBoDmSf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aGGxTqNetsfNrJDXOx/7nR1jR1tW9gv2Y5pydyXFtQ/EfPINgiiuKPSuLQ0RDXYm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DDV0p/Vy56fb0%2BlqZp25Q/9QWjiF%2B5WS6bW9HlWFSyCvIcQUgEKAVJiR47kUF56W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f%2BSwuSSLPd8JVrsHYoqlkjNExyM8Ld1crNcuekEKV8LtA1HDRmqtPz5GXl%2B5Rvd1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qsy7t%2B3h5zkojOqrH2dqQ2SGp6hSbL2d4hcOFGO9ZJnM32/FNFIvtcXExoFnpbYf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NnLPKbRgZ%2BtzcNcv7wsRB9uFjdYhuB53DKyMrWWE8YWSU17OAnJejJNKsfSlO/rM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2QM9OUzzprqIdzsriov/e18nrXAFeZf/2sfW50G8R/qvPKf%2BJuNkLQKLSDq2yofY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HSZY3ODpwRfk8yaQvasNkIQUMyK2LdmqNI9i126ZvV81VgalESfM/Z9PukMrnxen&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  14
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000  0  100,000  10,316.58  46,246.34  43,437.08  56.6% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F  10,000  0  10,000  8,505.00  .00  1,495.00  85.1% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000  0  60,000  4,068.78  28,659.17  27,272.05  54.5% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE  60,000  0  60,000  4,068.79  28,659.12  27,272.09  54.5% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B  25,000  0  25,000  1,335.71  13,726.27  9,938.02  60.2% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  25,000  0  25,000  1,335.71  13,726.27  9,938.02  60.2% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/  25,000  0  25,000  1,335.71  13,726.27  9,938.02  60.2% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/  25,000  0  25,000  1,335.74  13,726.27  9,937.99  60.2% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  330,000  0  330,000  32,302.02  158,469.71  139,228.27  57.8%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  
_________________________________________

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO  350,000  0  350,000  256,793.93  4,570.24  88,635.83  74.7% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  350,000  0  350,000  256,793.93  4,570.24  88,635.83  74.7%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  
_________________________________________

12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND  42,500  0  42,500  .00  .00  42,500.00  .0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  570,354  0  570,354  42,054.02  504,648.24  23,651.74  95.9% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID  77,629  0  77,629  3,322.95  .00  74,306.05  4.3% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN  10,800  0  10,800  6,642.91  .00  4,157.09  61.5% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024  0  21,024  .00  .00  21,024.00  .0% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M  243,845  0  243,845  18,757.32  225,087.84  -.16  100.0%*
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  11,869  0  11,869  .00  .00  11,869.00  .0% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P  177,419  0  177,419  13,647.62  163,771.44  -.06  100.0%*
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI  11,869  0  11,869  .00  .00  11,869.00  .0% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.  62,872  0  62,872  5,987.80  56,884.10  .10  100.0% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY  88,219  0  88,219  5,071.55  60,858.48  22,288.97  74.7% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID  1,280  0  1,280  .00  .00  1,280.00  .0% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  88,219  0  88,219  6,786.08  81,432.96  -.04  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  .00  .00  1,280.00  .0% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H  65,930  0  65,930  4,365.92  52,391.04  9,173.04  86.1% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  1,280  0  1,280  .00  .00  1,280.00  .0% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  98,547  0  98,547  7,580.54  90,966.48  -.02  100.0%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rujujnhtZebDt3efu46Z0JQldzmcNQQkX0SVit9mFX%2BPMretIzQYEByM/TLE%2B0La&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FOiYZyUk3qrwW5i9iBOXECudY6Uyfwin9MCTF7aHzWZMsaDT3kaCda/%2BcSWW1YHr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JpOHbcax7dJO8q7q3p6Q7fS2AqjPLDLF4j4XOs%2BMlnJUmg627MaBlzrJO0Lpcdz%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pj%2BukWC3kq3ujS5IwM1kLVsrSDH0GZKS/X4WAFH5Z6nAj4nMFHqdTJs4jxAQSwlJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jAy1K35LfRn20rNCh%2BX/QPUOYdQ0qVOIWgpbR99GEjBgXaLMhv2vt01O5/poDBqc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WPDKNt2YGQN/x%2BAgD4JAzStI7oLP/ahswyIW%2BIMc5BJnVFhaNAIk5tUTUIiqmLea&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dt6F8nWw2vOc1XoWILzzJGn34YpYlj29su5j%2BwA3R80SIhxVC105bRTlEPNmpPEv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bWJBAbTCRye5UQAxOeGubzEzbTFT2gkOC2dgAJ3ks1A/pNLK4zdsRXTcH/rR6JX6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=//bAMp0Luus5xHpLX5DEXrcW2OG%2B%2BrVzcnHY1EFJ9JxVZdpdcnTTG5V9XvfBRcuZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DtdIryI5ufkTWXFMxQMuspZ0ZPSodnZVlhJ4LpjHmg%2Bv%2BL0mSobWe11ueOrK1bN4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zHfrxh%2Bc6kytZazeb5djIHuJM9Y4sBrkvHl/5Z4AzFY%2B00PCGvGqyiKitvbDhb%2B6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jb%2B3PsWA2i44oeupMqjiG0XoRo9X8SGQsTUI9PnGUU82t/asKM6ZWk7XGl%2B3ua7Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R%2B3ADaTGy8GazvaDnSO5foYWosKIqU4fXTvgty0bO8gs45HO0B8YIsk%2Bmf3VXlEo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WABWYdS1sCAI%2BDWwmitSH5ViMfWhq7p4gy87jRobJWqTagI1bm5pym7I62jmWaT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BbxpJrZggYIxTQ3Q3huIu0JipZG%2BgpuebG1eQItzGNPiG%2BWAc10TltRp9BaRO99T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C9XHjfr7e83kyJ7sIKiV5aOpiO6PatGziaHWYPlFCV6Ct0xbW04awxno7BXht7HH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ngTAa1QhIewitThAeIrOboUUfbcC1qsynOXCp9OjuuVftpTGtORWaHY9lFKG1p5A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uvZU4rcV%2BCAjxr/OJWk7sO9I/CSjLnqNzSvcGe12EK3Yy1rk7GvYRutg3/xGjsVa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MJyOeFPM/NDe0%2BYsUTinqZN2WjbY%2BPR5J4mji3Bzp8g8my8S7DJuPlCzpDYiu3Do&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B74BQRkJ1o5gket59Nqen3qbGr/mz0sLt/RWR7e9k%2BOJOJid/N/ElJV6YP5OfGCH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iSDM0Bu5hY77UpXw7PsWL6cCWKkrGQRtqu1HuhqzNNLGFNMXIWy%2Bj3m9m2GFGUgk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Gw66Za%2BcQIMM4I/wKhq8H6jlO6DcVhkfZsDsNJWDgfD3qmt6%2Bl49s9LYAyP3g4C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z68f5xFPnZJyM4jcZ05s0oz7xeM9a%2BpkpJ4gdw3GDQNOSa9SIyRMb2/ZZTk3kJPE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6A8oCANt1MG4mITpVDgJ4U3WHgMBio07E0kyH1ZukPZta/wOmAXkqj/9qIXVGBct&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xA7oX8rhaCICWFRL%2BhHh9mphllkl1TAXAHLtjUtaQvYZr%2BgPoD8/Z5wq7wvPgexK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/b6Hiq4jnpDyk6pnKDW0UaJcE9K8uVsrPzL8odSgHeyoERA/8mrAwOqy4pxyPIRe&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  .00   .00  1,280.00  .0% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,576,216  0  1,576,216  114,216.71  1,236,040.58  225,958.71  85.7%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  285,586  0  285,586  21,968.16  263,617.92  -.08  100.0%*
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  131,028  0  131,028  10,673.96  120,354.06  -.02  100.0%*
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  131,028  0  131,028  10,673.98  120,354.07  -.05  100.0%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  7,745.90  73,586.05  .05  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  81,332  0  81,332  6,256.30  75,075.60  .10  100.0% 
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  64,962  0  64,962  6,186.86  58,775.17  -.03  100.0%*
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  98,547  0  98,547  7,580.54  90,966.48  -.02  100.0%*

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  873,815  0  873,815  71,085.70  802,729.35  -.05  100.0%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  45,000  0  45,000  1,050.00  .00  43,950.00  2.3% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  26,337  0  26,337  .00  .00  26,337.00  .0% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  5,000  0  5,000  .00  2,500.00  2,500.00  50.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  0  12,583  11,981.67  .00  601.33  95.2% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  1,080.00  2,920.00  27.0% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  140,895  0  140,895  11,543.70  138,524.40 -9,173.10  106.5%*
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  0  4,200  .00  1,280.83  2,919.17  30.5% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  28,636  0  28,636  6,203.18  25,908.97 -3,476.15  112.1%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  88,219  0  88,219  7,407.62  81,432.96 -621.58  100.7%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  .00  .00  1,375.00  .0% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  0  1,699  736.42  .00  962.58  43.3% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  28,636  0  28,636  2,884.17  25,908.97 -157.14  100.5%*
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  6,786.08  81,432.96  -.04  100.0%*
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  0  1,394  .00  681.66  712.34  48.9% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  37,559  0  37,559  2,889.12  34,669.44  .44  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  88,219  0  88,219  6,786.08  81,432.96  -.04  100.0%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  287.28  .00  912.72  23.9% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  81,081  0  81,081  7,722.00  73,359.00  .00  100.0% 
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  0  1,200  .00  303.15  896.85  25.3% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I22OUb6TKEtvOwQmBgaFenMZ5m73rI0LHcTZWcOOA8ezzFrJVMkbwhDVz5UUt101&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0o7DCJH%2BK7XC1aB%2BQ0nKEnpXiftc9lwj6qIeE78XgAC/CgG5DYaHJ1UgJrVEYmb%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9xagjwcEzlSyUhNI/RHZbvusiDSFPdvBHRaqqnem2LZwEKulPna68tKY7gICtxV%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M2NIB8JU8ocTzYK6Oe7MxSRWp9JGgPEolVf7nN035bRgHeyiL%2BR5zIIjKba/vDj5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6DEj0VZD468AScLOF1fLcUhT/tQFHWmhcgj%2Bru%2B0cXoi2WyRCy%2B0ZmXYmw0B3nMW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sU7ESmwaR2byHxxDG3z9sgwDedVPbI5mdEuPQ1sCrVSy5TA10jRuoc3AhernJrFC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WWDjylLPctDmn5yPnVAZ02VuRybSJfHqLRiXnUDTzZXI0Uvixq7ur3EYK/UsL%2Bs4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=na/1dKdHP8kE3/t2geRItjulLFEiY0fno29%2Bml7SsR1ofmzvWdUI1JzMw6%2BNZQAt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vSV9KfLceghhaDCmGluMtYU6lpVfoHo9t6%2BRoJiDl8xpMcXCpS00/vexcU33pLZG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmAW4k73Mdw2om3LkItUpp5Vtjh3rNDAf2Gr%2BA070lHU%2Beb3xCDdTB3PGsGewzVI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BrOFUZ40CUUnc8C83NV2HMdzkj0eeHQEGFCT7vVB7kXzYwaBiq3yWY//TgnqhyuZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkmDin8mRJRnJakXhPlC8U1OjVV1ItPcYuhgrKVa3BICdiGshDTF3FPVA%2BvNrdzF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G9xUTCqb%2B/gt7of3fiZRLqiXkmKIkAtF2yGcFQwCB3jdNJ%2BXIfasmmsXe5L/Ewkv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bUsObDPVuAS5fr7MxSysvuNebtU5EagJKdlmyP2C82E%2BSjIHrR9roRkGWpNkR9sm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C8egt5HZRyS%2BLc/guUfrbkhJU5/pTtt2feCQKMUeLxrydIB4iWG29DG8xxtqMQWq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vaVW/DL39DM/8kW/bmOm0pJrIYSNAsnrUspCpJeAhFSnzjcqn8arq5zUPqcXpsBw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zBqDPdR21%2B68dtZtY/9FQ6eBA/be01DUji1ZJP48BCyJZjmnIFuQruYCy/NsZHUm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=46BEjC2cl48l/XLAZpvLcbHkXbtpni0Rg6do%2BOiHBAyg4bQ3y%2BZUpOCosJvZm33i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k9LXR/Cbk9fENxMhFd19/MaRtjj7uglk61vhaf7BOamrM3pF0SQwH7tRqmCXmaCG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=52YuZSVbvyOdXqA3iswgyysO5lWxml26NAlLv/6nZZu2jNYoPWdRmS57FC1iUY6z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jw9eagBJWWODPGAIMPbrKbdNhyUb1y5pw/2Fgdb2h5fAbGWOEDrUZZJw/CPid7BJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CRZvutj0FYnBAK19m/3E7GkZjwwBHQmaRGzjRczuZWhplkr9qQpFxcEUezCaP1VS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZlKk4Ry3acBgDuP1OnViwcNLYd/29wURY0njGY%2BqjdMH2FhV06anrlQQtpIvAtxK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OXJtAtAdn1P4pzCO%2BcK1uYj2cpl7CXW%2BmemfQMrKOVE/8gPOTwAcATdRy21ohOF1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hHaTelOZH/a3nT7g7YEDGDBKMWie6xxmcEm6xJoZyIUd3j39FALkABnGj1O09bqI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YlkrxwyhdCXEnP8yyO3M/R7AAKcUU0lJvwdvHMkbcDsxIhAXQ1whUVYJjbPl4huQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JqpjeQQlxWjkd72xdUfH/6cj3Okc/cun5V4lr5KerTzSpo6b/O29/Prxgq%2Bcmu8f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M1CjLgPbHC%2BMJc1hCvWzrnCeQsFUqYU2ASUK/cmVySEfSAiAMR6iwOYTPxODC%2BeE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p7V5wCqJiJVak3fPnqXpW7JnL0EiMU5PvWnGTxeZlQn6VuHKemTyn0wIMT00ZtyT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p4jLVRIVNVX5GAZyZLuCIcOnsMcS78XLsdQnzzpglNEknB7ZjY7azClGh/mIiKFU&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  16
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE  62,751  0  62,751  4,827.00  57,924.00  .00  100.0% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  .00  714.79  485.21  59.6% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE  62,872  0  62,872  4,836.30  58,035.60  .10  100.0% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS  1,100  0  1,100  164.49  .00  935.51  15.0% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE  46,549  0  46,549  2,670.79  32,049.24  11,828.97  74.6% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  867,624  0  867,624  78,775.90  697,238.93  91,609.17  89.4%

3300 TRANSPORTATION  
_________________________________________

13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP  10,800  0  10,800  297.00   .00  10,503.00  2.8% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP  48,709  0  48,709  13,114.08   35,595.36  -.44  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR  1,821,300  0  1,821,300  .00  1,821,300.00  .00  100.0% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-  55,800  0  55,800  .00   .00  55,800.00  .0% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS  40,000  0  40,000  .00   .00  40,000.00  .0% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S  4,995  0  4,995  .00   .00  4,995.00  .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS  45,000  0  45,000  .00   13,725.00  31,275.00  30.5% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT  2,069,280  0  2,069,280  129,299.36  1,616,774.64  323,206.00  84.4% 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION  4,095,884  0  4,095,884  142,710.44  3,487,395.00  465,778.56  88.6%

3400 FOOD SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI  96,249  0  96,249  25,913.16  70,335.72  .12  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC  25,000  0  25,000  1,397.50  14,057.50  9,545.00  61.8% 

TOTAL FOOD SERVICES  121,249  0  121,249  27,310.66  84,393.22  9,545.12  92.1%

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU  13,231  0  13,231  702.27  .00  12,528.73  5.3% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN  109,536  0  109,536  29,490.37  80,045.29  .34  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI  51,097  0  51,097  13,756.82  37,339.94  .24  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL  27,265  0  27,265  2,497.90  .00  24,767.10  9.2% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA  191,830  0  191,830  .00  .00  191,830.00  .0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM  2,000  0  2,000  366.81  1,633.19  .00  100.0% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE  90,000  0  90,000  .00  .00  90,000.00  .0% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE  115,000  0  115,000  .00  558.31  114,441.69  .5% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TTI7p/jPCB4g1HUF40btNUHUUT0rH6cmAaSgVMZFwkIl3hG2aadfJgEdRL26A%2B%2Bf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aF0S7WrA79/NdPhCJ1I6WEOEwxfO94wohMlpeibRp4VmYqngtf/N9qAvCEBZqpAw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5rW2EOuTnRVvSY5rsJCL/LiDR5hR1iB7GQ4FigQb8RUlhOFqQyAraZFbGFlb0bxF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B1PqHgPyB8NhWkMkqrv3707B3m2yCbgvUKjNbawH5fT1Lb6xnP00%2Bd3STui4MNEl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yQ9yXJgWyLzGNRUDYP1rquqNL6dKrBCzABwrS3IswRXopPkn6zHekZcQHrJ8fOsM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NhYsJsjFvnzSUQXJLqg4idCLpYsnkDtOFZLIkXkaIKbrWjq5LLcaKEiCkBkZ12E0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DNHZgrz5lYS2m0gwteTpgzHHhOdqjdvNxd8r2P4F/2I3IP2/6yz8CPw5YP2spM5z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YHQwpR2Rk4L/FkpgH2iZV53iouuIhaFiSjyhQsXLhHRCaC200je6OWJMOWm3gHQF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pDbJ4sZ/Eq/2Zq7qDH0ApE37KhRFx8g/nDTr/TJrvI1vj2ie6kIglft5osGz/rmU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uczOmOASpAjH3jfWl%2BAEh/Z1lkPTfwwXgNU0bzi%2B6BSIesuYkGgJT%2BUxkfbmFNY7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YB5r6C1c0VVvrXgshlGhw%2BpEs2IH6DBfeTHe6NA6Jty6D9y2YSETHPD1VQETL7HG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9VAnWYr6DWc1SequpBeeT%2BvaWtQ8%2BRJjjLBeb6vq9ENziIGK5SOD%2BF362cVCMfYl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nzj%2B4ObFQaHTMfazDQ/38m3pkLIN4L2KbQqok5SvcOkpi3L5sas6qPQ8bX8pocyO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/iBO02M76dNYGEWRgnz9a77F4MeLUqIgo13A7Dz6ItN7ZC6yU9Y6WJ8u5/WVuwg3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N4qkMVqHT96o7Bu%2BNkhxg2uPPlyYi8ZvSkFCnZ72/SXeJsm04fQLl5rvp%2Bra9/nH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZaLDZnioWE1AVN8fnd3TCE7WmPdMaFO57Y33yjndy29iqb4WU2OMX%2B7CSf0DTj2y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XDSFjcYcU6O8klf/8yKbNlJpEZbiLmbCG6aQrAWHbML6lJXUHrYP3PkMkx0uwSj6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPM2LkPwYbmAVMu6PIiigYR7NcvgMS71MPzRsI5ROJq114Y4e5HBxcpeoa4aoZnW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XY77kz9%2BjLp9hqrH/N%2BHcS5rSuS6SXmwfJG6XeV2/8jEjjnzDyFNv6C/RBpu6B0B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJCvv6cuL6BnUKQRXo/oJkSmghO3AJVtquvGWDiUVIHuJmEkNJYqgViJQ8N8DhG7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ksnw%2BqVnVkR4047Pit5AYXbKF/2a481G/B20xjiKLS3vVFky0wjKYfqCT8MJmW5G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W3E28yueFqzpIf0EoKRvwsFbsNSwO7/Qs2rVKQakyDIj2LklYWSZOC7MBMwTRTKa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ql2HuxtfVP1%2BvoqQHVtf5i6GmwIqATnHcRnfdamC/RzKGWTBXNBC62KEtp%2B46wEU&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  18,963  0  18,963  3,040.00  .00  15,923.00  16.0% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  110,000  0  110,000  .00  .00  110,000.00  .0% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000  0  68,000  15,462.14  21,089.53  31,448.33  53.8% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  20,000 -12,500  7,500  .00  6,087.43  1,412.57  81.2% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935  0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  42,000  12,500  54,500  13,850.00  26,772.67  13,877.33  74.5% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  886,857  0  886,857  107,576.31  173,526.36  605,754.33  31.7%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  .00  .00  2,300.00  .0% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  83,190  0  83,190  .00  .00  83,190.00  .0% 
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500  0  7,500  .00  .00  7,500.00  .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  .00  674.00  2,076.00  24.5% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  .00  .00  4,900.00  .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250  0  2,250  .00  .00  2,250.00  .0% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  44,900  0  44,900  .00  .00  44,900.00  .0% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  44,900  0  44,900  .00  .00  44,900.00  .0% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  202,690  0  202,690  .00  674.00  202,016.00  .3%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  96,886  0  96,886  6,220.02  78,074.78  12,591.20  87.0% 
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE  0  27,760  27,760  .00  .00  27,760.00  .0% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  857.14  8,142.83  .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  53,655  0  53,655  5,110.00  48,545.00  .00  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  53,655  0  53,655  3,896.10  37,012.95  12,745.95  76.2% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  213,196  27,760  240,956  16,083.26  171,775.56  53,097.18  78.0%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,178  0  5,178  .00  .00  5,178.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6N6txI2X3tkaijidnLUwcfA8Jn1krfDzGj8IdCN1KcEvYhuf2yTQ5NvmimleaS3L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=haheLFHW/1qmKMRX5Cn3XQ0kzqmYTIVxCUdAAGVaGQo%2BSz5BIhhLmmTjTD4sCE06&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2c2W8UTuUhvLwfSDQT7y0npgoK2Djd65CEt/ula0HSGT9VH3UR4LuIUPAK7PmKuz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gQYVmnOEos4%2B2s%2B3SMgGMc2IljvVdE6rUGK4omWvDf6tBZOB0D6koUnzSaE5dkF/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DVOgZ82QxXQYcXoJuUtIv6ZywUdrQzi%2BelY4bPmi3NLZhzPKjublqFCcIwQ/qZR%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lIVLOqX1cokXVJ2t0jKA/OocZOmU6zOJwH%2BIqPGDGIbSzTIgmhX9o7cyf5pD/qxT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UZZFrrrI/6Eelm6b6pnBP50kJmhLV6jzikqHr%2BlvecqkznCME3oOb1xnduY0Cc2K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/j%2Bo6sfgP9pMI83TFtpYmDDhisE6cmRRKYNO8sonhPtHdHh8rFlG4WeBei8suoRr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JmCwR1A9918444iRuYBu0f4Wq8JAZmQNS6tC54IgSAiWzCZ5niibn6ofEazb174Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E/hcn9sEtfdtn1rZhbTthdmuEsP/vV9K/jot1MwVJBBYBzFhGV31O6Pu9rK8l25L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRc91yfxJUHBfiCIWnN6pPiZICKIQt/7roofu9B5RvbaT5hZpVWCAC5SAkDSpNct&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E7WtwbZTusjHFZkZiqhhKYHVKkXh/YWBtZuaFNmPOrnZ0o7g6D5xFy7Ptb7a/2xK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2BVIU5Bp9onF8tt47LsUg12AzRydPjmrIUCt1dpEhiTUoNgWbFBAOM15NAxfxYW6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSXhGq1253UT7X/h3x/QqRiDjYosy3mi2debu9YqB6TKAnXdQiIYVML7NKoBxzjP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EDbBB654qN2rrJwrdJDdKlkbE3St%2BDQ5ZQn3O/2vYDozHL0miWQpyllur5Ct/40w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fEVi45UGLI4Wrc9z76E31J7d%2BvPeXC2kMuw/RsDTmRbNvtpwpyzCtc00pPUZvLBY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7nS%2ByMG02cvzzo5lKfc0FVubZ7PBwdQCD2GM6a9ELyo6DoKrCF5jQx9TyZ91GVuL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rvPCBCH7m%2BiMdqYwrJ1iugiJMVtsU6KgwWAuPmZFgrfnITeE%2BgmL25rdGT2rru4Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/wXms36aH7wR/dGUhE9Ymsgwu6b2BrJX3MHbpd3Pt5dJ4CGAsKaEw6fecE8Bu8I5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MAssX7wrGAAFRuB/Co4jQOVnhXatlKV3eGrELhWW4tRhWrvlBIwTSHYiXmx97mrj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/d9TqziaoG6qemD7LoZaESrp8ht0ONo3pKNZhsmYc3PmrfNqp37nIizrZTnHJNp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=js7SATZmXmEXgiO1yZiKkQgvpKk77fs8GGzKiDRhFqqcXRBmNaqVQELIv4mQGrzd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QbxkQX5aP4D5GiHBhhZWyKZPJXlHt1glqLpzq4pSroHZXVMWAf3KF%2BD9Xx9UXm/J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J1waGPTSK8IcxevKUA%2B4Ljg4shi9N/EPF0DdXOHIHIwIDMQZQG/bXmZXRndwe0An&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  456,416  0  456,416  111,406.52  .00  345,009.48  24.4% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  118,052  0  118,052  31,783.22  86,268.74  .04  100.0% 
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,750  0  12,750  1,814.50  .00  10,935.50  14.2% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  .00  .00  10,000.00  .0% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  11,408.95  .00  3,591.05  76.1% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  833,354  0  833,354  155,071.49  663,283.18  14,999.33  98.2% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  246,928  0  246,928  13,110.65  118,842.73  114,974.62  53.4% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  5,000.00  .00  1,000.00  83.3% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577  0  1,577  258.00  .00  1,319.00  16.4% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  3,286.00  .00  8,714.00  27.4% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,717,255  0  1,717,255  333,139.33  868,394.65  515,721.02  70.0%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  6,900  0  6,900  54.07  5,545.93  1,300.00  81.2% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  132,350  0  132,350  708.73  118,391.27  13,250.00  90.0% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  68,300  0  68,300  1,030.46  60,569.54  6,700.00  90.2% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  56,650  0  56,650  472.41  54,827.59  1,350.00  97.6% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  36,250  0  36,250  245.26  28,204.74  7,800.00  78.5% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  29,850  0  29,850  138.42  25,861.58  3,850.00  87.1% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  20,600  0  20,600  165.97  14,134.03  6,300.00  69.4% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  32,500  0  32,500  93.29  31,106.71  1,300.00  96.0% 

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  383,400  0  383,400  2,908.61  338,641.39  41,850.00  89.1%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  20,500  0  20,500  5,927.20  12,772.80  1,800.00  91.2% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  63,000  0  63,000  13,494.06  42,099.60  7,406.34  88.2% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  207,500  0  207,500  45,043.65  145,084.85  17,371.50  91.6% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  8,550  0  8,550  .00  8,535.00  15.00  99.8% 
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  43,250  0  43,250  7,137.27  25,014.16  11,098.57  74.3% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  93,000  0  93,000  16,865.94  72,984.06  3,150.00  96.6% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  26,250  0  26,250  4,437.52  15,181.93  6,630.55  74.7% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  94,700  0  94,700  24,815.01  56,634.99  13,250.00  86.0% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  26,200  0  26,200  4,548.49  15,250.21  6,401.30  75.6% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  54,600  0  54,600  10,565.36  30,384.64  13,650.00  75.0% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  15,700  0  15,700  2,562.84  8,833.97  4,303.19  72.6% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  57,600  0  57,600  12,934.37  35,385.63  9,280.00  83.9% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q08XGAgM27bYwPwSXVrtXarSqvhOIkuK0h%2Bhwm4XcMar7moqvW7yaWAn1YOXbPkg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z/dTJU5L0i1wH2xj/S1D%2BB979KckRhsDKHL59c5W41%2BNOEdxUcto/AK/XCXpmo8V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QwZyF6uOcUA%2BowN0TpWDGnJBRdevdib/8cD3R6%2B4hvR7vu8OXf4zZZ3Sgt7ttbym&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PIzC8PGAeqxSQyAEzu2hy3iMSdsRg48V0oMkWSS1bsh96hfJQuyxkOcKBwTRcF73&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8SC5VmOu0COrvA3uejDtqUVNtDUqlwtiNMKYIqKY%2BLfsMso2/X4uqLAzUOzpAPeN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ulAl5pN1OMlnTQkR0%2B069Qg4DQf2dqBmK6vj6dzUUKBM8Kxss8KgdWO7LDVYttsW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wC1Gmlt1rb9KCPBV2RUyXtJFiagIeGv07t/liRBAmYwHYTBfkq0oO6SC876%2BB/N2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WB7a%2BGD7plynR7uGFp8lVJaQxTgpALo0Dk55gmTLpD5TDfdLB0R/fYjssSZudgMS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DHGh9869Dh7LsasPVmhKpd/qj9sTmSuy4RIVeE6UvLwoCSl1RLnZJP4AqQFP/4PH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8CspAoD0swCqoSCu3sImfStMW7pKP7amGllDPCngHTfi0YYnGXlbZO3h5CjSpzn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/svVWdwdLvN5spO481XYIwcl3%2BkPRIVwED4g0dSKyoXuI7uGvhSLrjVmSyJMzEL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGfAJp8r8lojhksQnLEWfKFn61aNjkw/50mey2Iu7wR%2BRPciM/CwoAWzQhnnbFtv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qxapxfbJ6VpgwHm3gboJ/08EzkFrFcZ8tjW13CKTf6AUbv4thaCydlWWM2SIismm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IBGOy%2BokQGM7ut9Tx95duY3mta6g4tJTp24m6GviLjXK4WqG8whhWk/bdwrfitzw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WSRGeGTlWw1pEuo2mDgfKwH8p6DZNfoEYAqNprOSBLFWnihryWvGJWN55WDSmhgW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9B5MeSHz7FyHD2She1ZEisrjtLfJvjGXKRfVTz8HGRF/dW3rO6Sxw02pjf7sqwSO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VeK/4ih3BMVpTbZmv9KYej9/3Ei4EMQ5zjR29rT5ah29Bv1hbbPZysf6zt/TmkWV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PoMDLkODdOI/VPmp9IsnNAA0fDDWq%2BU9AjSOInP%2B4Dmbwfyit%2BalQTCHz1fwqtdZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a5RJYWs%2B4OudCFjhaAf2sRDAAO7WpZYIQZTePDDJ13olWQGPmqf7ZaMp%2Bz5zlBaM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lQTCXPvoithTgFxfYz4yD81Znfb/WZZYWjze03ixjHAk%2BFHyDrBsqVcx2N%2BKt7nS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rzn4oRu0S7YMdmWiNqFXMpKou6nuPgDo2fG2cJLg0GAig%2BykrXI4kLDbqCVpgVL7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bONJi9icR2NwYhLMzyA0iMTlMyVghtNYPSidsuIgg8XUcT7wVbKOVNeFsBdkAGyg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wnZfI%2B8Rg2/h4XvLmbjoZR5A9vteJfzRNdVdsmCYMxGxg8bS9pnCXrrD1tmSofIl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hTxCSBkuMLr%2B3DpxCB9Uj/uF39nr7tKtkDu2leMWDLyxsCohxCwMgpXUtbLkGVf2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tr0nbThBccpx0aLDresBrwf0K0SzORCoykHqAIL%2B6mbbu3TXDv9Z7JUF4rNCtky%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2fZsr2f0DX/B9Wk0BD9xaURKR6lJ7NHOjJ9LqOZ4GXFm0WmySBcgyGj6WikRHfPl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K9b6gJEfFLNl5qNhN13dsrV5RPsI0us60YD0LfB9GqLbuxozGLBFtHCIPxRKmar9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a4QgkvchhlcO1EfSHLAoAeYW6t56soaV0n8LEpqAPmiMxenuy9rgc1doEA9T%2BnfP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jj%2BYZXtPTc28ItcSfrVGKvS6ukFyqQv8VHUl22vahgb53E3p6cLxHLVEeoFKET/Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Reymmg9yFGOk1pdm6TMLHdPbfDqto%2BFXqPnO0DDZj0bXMIN0WB/sClRo7umltx1&


10/01/2021 14:58 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2022 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  790  0  790  104.57  291.43  394.00  50.1% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  14,700  0  14,700  2,487.71  8,589.08  3,623.21  75.4% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  50,900  0  50,900  7,974.45  32,525.55  10,400.00  79.6% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,000  0  3,000  .00  2,915.00  85.00  97.2% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  14,700  0  14,700  2,415.23  8,348.68  3,936.09  73.2% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  44,650  0  44,650  7,656.02  35,693.98  1,300.00  97.1% 
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  13,700  0  13,700  2,233.43  7,553.74  3,912.83  71.4% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  853,290  0  853,290  171,203.12  564,079.30  118,007.58  86.2%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  30,000  0  30,000  2,955.11  5,455.00  21,589.89  28.0% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  27,000  0  27,000  501.50  .00  26,498.50  1.9% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  57,000  0  57,000  3,456.61  5,455.00  48,088.39  15.6%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  264,556 -27,760  236,796  .00  .00  236,796.00  .0% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  264,556 -27,760  236,796  .00  .00  236,796.00  .0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  3,180,112  0  3,180,112  120,489.47  3,824,298.12 -764,675.59  124.0%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  3,180,112  0  3,180,112  120,489.47  3,824,298.12 -764,675.59  124.0%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   65,000,000  0  65,000,000  6,938,784.61  47,821,830.01  10,239,385.38  84.2%

GRAND TOTAL  65,000,000  0  65,000,000  6,938,784.61  47,821,830.01  10,239,385.38  84.2%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EkBevZefj2iioyB7iY4aCAl4VV4lNTBNATbOhkPORx19HwJScB73QBWYVcAM3AMW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u/o%2Bydqn4/F1WY6K3lJLjf0gswhTW7cPI9Zj2BXqjwrflL1h97cNmh14/QNByUul&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OzFvmdYI2/EAn4NzP4KWmWfg2f6dt0sEHkZBfEUgRCBppHw67qtBtVbWNXg%2BfNsO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2qBdtIOE89gZguMIC2GCi981olHhb6d3lq9L5cWmIeVjm/XESepb6s0VjEIOMgr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FZE0rVmSmDj6WHEZT7w5/NVLgiw0DJk1u%2BZrUa5iMyEBijCME%2BJgEcUPwVVE2%2BAS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cn7tHuceLQ/bUslT7EJmjrOs1Hf288Za8DMn%2Bp8y2QtCq5kb2JGF%2BirfErRCKtOg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhCQLgBKdYRpphQah6%2BzVDJVIHRqQ1AL334gDf2n6z7r7O203RXnV98JVWCYvLKM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZUPtqwYo680ITvxBaUY6tmXBMTXjJpqiEdgsRwk71dCvAeplVJMLeftuuC2Hd7e5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dREqcItgJvzHK2mh83cLUL8eb9O5qejIyzCcMJYFUM5EVyql87QMZZMiMWOxEQCb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A3Ig3VRUw0fiIB4knMek2HBNnhE8ag%2BumHEeZNYBFceQpUOYzJup7yAmEY11iT33&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=skAFmUdq8nHZPKWXLlkCRuKmORSTnSAKJ2Fvq10m0XNglLQt/pMO2poH9J/R/PQH&


MUNIS # DESE # FY22 Award

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

113 113 ESSER I CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545             0.00 31,154.00 10,473.00 20,681.00 280,391.00       301,072.00           

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932                0.00 72,000.00 65,937.60 2,520.00 3,542.40 9,932.00            13,474.40             

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY21 9,898                  0.00 9,898.00 9,898.00 0.00 -                     -                         

152 152 Digital Literacy Part I - FY21 9,720                  0.00 9,720.00 8,640.00 1,080.00 -                     1,080.00               

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068                0.00 12,821.00 17,232.01 (4,411.01) 19,247.00         14,835.99             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY21 1,277,059          0.00 233,070.00 360,620.10 533,858.07 (661,408.17) 1,043,989.00    382,580.83           

274 274 SPED Program Improvement - FY21 28,623                0.00 28,623.00 23,168.43 5,454.57 0.00 -                     -                         

298 298 SPED Early Childhood Program Imp - FY21 3,992                  0.00 3,992.00 2,420.28 1,571.72 0.00 -                     -                         

305 305 Title I - FY21 200,809             0.00 42,281.00 54,110.42 438.37 (12,267.79) 158,528.00       146,260.21           

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585                0.00 23,499.00 23,499.96 (0.96) 4,086.00            4,085.04               

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning FY21 22,400                0.00 22,400.00 19,616.31 2,783.69 0.00 -                     -                         

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition Grant - FY22 41,189                0.00 41,188.76 0.00 41,188.76 -                     41,188.76             

115 115 ESSER II CARES Act Grant - FY22 645,438             0.00 64,543.00 82,961.30 27,952.00 (46,370.30) 580,895.00       534,524.70           

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 pending 1,427,103          0.00 0.00 1,427,103.00    1,427,103.00       

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY22 77,533                0.00 7,753.00 7,753.00 69,780.00         77,533.00             

147 147 Digital Literacy Part II - FY22 2,400                  0.00 240.00 240.00 2,160.00            2,400.00               

151 151 Integrated Social Emotional Learning - FY22 9,898                  0.00 989.00 0.00 989.00 8,909.00            9,898.00               

180 180 Title III - FY22 34,899                0.00 3,489.00 0.00 3,489.00 31,410.00         34,899.00             

189 189 Proficiency Based Outcomes-Languages - FY22 20,342                0.00 20,342.00 20,306.70 35.30 -                     35.30                     

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 pending 1,281,583          0.00 0.00 1,281,583.00    1,281,583.00       

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 pending 264,850             0.00 0.00 264,850.00       264,850.00           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY22 pending 37,870                0.00 0.00 37,870.00         37,870.00             

264 264 SPED American Rescue Plan EC - FY22 pending 23,562                0.00 0.00 23,562.00         23,562.00             

305 305 Title I - FY22 198,311             0.00 19,835.00 1,294.83 18,540.17 178,476.00       197,016.17           

309 309 Title IVA - FY22 13,659                0.00 1,365.00 1,365.00 12,294.00         13,659.00             

417 417 Innovation Pathways Implementation FY22 30,000                0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 27,000.00         30,000.00             -                     

Other Grant Funds

237 --- ATEF Grant (FY22 pending) 1,990                  0.00 -                         

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 20,000 c/o 15,379.90 13,279.80 2,100.10 0.00 -                         

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00                  

273 --- E-rate 37,704.00 37,704.00 37,704.00             

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41                  

301 30123572 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9,596                  9,596.00 6,202.00 3,394.00 3,394.00               

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,439                  1,439.28 1,439.28 1,439.28               

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 624.95 106.26 518.69 518.69                  

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                  

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 175.00 175.00 175.00                  

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00                  

310 --- Circuit Breaker -                      2,330,272.00 0.00 0.00 2,330,272.00 2,330,272.00       

313 31302020 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 125.04 125.04 0.00 -                         

313 31302021 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 37.02 37.02 0.00 -                         

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 15,000                15,000.00 837.94 14,162.06 14,162.06             -                     

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2021 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,308,255.67 21,958.59 104,510.91 435,932.22 789,771.13 229,179.33       1,018,950.46       

502 --- Athletic 469,862.16 10,504.00 71,725.14 408,641.02 96,000.00         504,641.02           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 39,929.54 4,584.92 44,514.46 44,514.46             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,391.74 457.00 5,848.74 5,848.74               

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                         

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 188,967.69 68,272.50 71,257.51 5,560.88 180,421.80 180,421.80           

507 --- Childcare 1,346,443.26 254,880.23 321,433.25 405,011.86 874,878.38 874,878.38           

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 0.00 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 15,148.16 11,050.00 5,300.00 20,898.16 20,898.16             

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,066,540.48 65,997.00 136,620.87 1,995,916.61 1,995,916.61       

511 --- Civic Activities 151,995.71 155.33 26,373.82 11,562.59 114,214.63 114,214.63           

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 654,173.79 310,217.38 6,704.92 266,700.00 690,986.25 17,800.00         708,786.25           

517 --- Student Activity 245,983.11 4,300.00 250,283.11 250,283.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 132,527.46 48,052.50 1,340.79 179,239.17 179,239.17           

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY22 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 



Aug 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 53,222.00
Enterprise Agency Account 197,877.38

Total Checking/Savings 251,099.38

Total Current Assets 251,099.38

TOTAL ASSETS 251,099.38

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 1,386.33

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 1,155.81

Equity - Basketball Boys 0.00

Equity - Basketball Girls 2,072.77

Equity - Be The Change Project 0.00

Equity - Best Buddies 86.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 554.83

Equity - Chelmsford Garden Club 0.00

Equity - Chorus 2,019.33

Equity - Class of 13 0.00

Equity - Class of 14 0.00

Equity - Class of 15 0.00

Equity - Class of 16 0.00

Equity - Class of 17 0.00

Equity - Class of 18 0.00

Equity - Class of 19 0.00

Equity - Class of 20 56,327.99

Equity - Class of 21 18,519.27

Equity - Class of 22 11,181.67

Equity - Class of 23 1,500.36

Equity - Class of 24 1,737.08

Equity - Cross Country 1,150.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,601.41

Equity - DECA 5,695.75

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

Equity - Field Hockey 2,707.74

2:21 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/07/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2021

Page 1



Aug 31, 21

Equity - Field Trips 3,207.55

Equity - Fine Arts 6,333.70

Equity - Football 17,799.47

Equity - Former Classes 0.00

Equity - French Enrichment 3,290.50

Equity - Future Teachers Club 0.00

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 2,559.90

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 2,122.50

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 3,059.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 415.81

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 1,566.33

Equity - LIME 393.09

Equity - Lion Yearbook 2,382.70

Equity - Melting Pot Club 505.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,577.00

Equity - NEHS 1,148.92

Equity - Orchestra 655.22

Equity - PAVE Program 583.78

Equity - Reality Check 698.32

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Science Organization 0.00

Equity - Ski Club 0.00

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 4,872.25

Equity - Softball 4,056.62

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 524.98

Equity - Student Council 3,439.70

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,655.31

2:21 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/07/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2021

Page 2



Aug 31, 21

Equity - Swim Team Girls 651.88

Equity - Tech Ed Student Build 0.00

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 909.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 52,825.85

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 661.76

Equity - Track 2,584.85

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 0.00

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 825.76

Equity - Volleyball Girls 4,713.03

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 988.80

Equity - Wrestling 475.14

Total Other Current Liabilities 251,099.38

Total Current Liabilities 251,099.38

Total Liabilities 251,099.38

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 251,099.38

2:21 PM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
09/07/21 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2021

Page 3



Aug 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 6,989.58
McCarthy Principal Account 14,556.94

Total Checking/Savings 21,546.52

Total Current Assets 21,546.52

TOTAL ASSETS 21,546.52

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 3,846.35
Chorus 1,574.79
Cross Country 117.93
Drama 7,765.26
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 504.17
Interest - Principal  Account 229.31
General Student Body Fund - Other 194.38

Total General Student Body Fund 927.86

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 326.82
Grade 7 and Field Trips 1,105.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 895.27
Orchestra 176.37
Project 300 275.64
Student council 506.32
Year Book 3,138.41

Total Equity 21,546.52

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 21,546.52

1:14 PM McCarthy Middle School
09/03/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2021

Page 1



Aug 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 31,469.23
Parker Principal Account 10,775.39

Total Checking/Savings 42,244.62

Total Current Assets 42,244.62

TOTAL ASSETS 42,244.62

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 258.55
Chorus 1,410.20
Cross Country 10.00
Drama 27,619.83
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 416.68
Interest - Principal Account 200.94
General Student Body Fund - Other 1,102.68

Total General Student Body Fund 1,720.30

Grade 5 and Field Trips 346.06
Grade 6 and Field Trips 795.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 857.74
Grade 8 and Field Trips 2,111.71
Orchestra 749.39
School Store 151.81
Student Council 3,437.45
Yearbook 2,776.04

Total Equity 42,244.62

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 42,244.62

1:01 PM Parker Middle School
09/03/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2021

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: October 17, 2021 

Re: FY23 Capital Planning 

The FY23 capital planning process is underway.  I have provided a document to begin 
our discussion and prioritization of projects to be submitted for consideration this year.  
I have provided the FY23 – FY27 capital plan prioritization document that includes the 
next 5-years of projects of the approved 10-year capital plan for the Chelmsford Public 
Schools.   

I would like to review the document provided with the members of the school 
committee at Tuesday evenings regular school committee meeting and discuss a plan to 
review and prioritize the projects to be submitted for consideration in FY23.       



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27

Byam All School
FY20, FY21 & FY22 Deferred:  Clean existing ductwork and air 
distribution devices. 22,770$          22,770$        

CHS All School FY20, FY21 & FY22 Deferred:  Install VFD for RTU 18. 12,144$          12,144$        

Harrington All School
FY20, FY21 & FY22 Deferred:  Clean existing ductwork and air 
distribution devices. 22,770$          22,770$        

Westlands All School
FY20, FY21 & FY22 Deferred:  Clean existing ductwork and air 
distribution devices. 83,490$          83,490$        

Westlands All School
FY20, FY21 & FY22 Deferred:  Replace hot water convector 
units. 15,180$          15,180$        

Westlands Bathrooms
FY20, FY21 & FY22 Deferred:  Replace broken and damaged 
floor tiles in student bathrooms. 3,416$            3,416$          

CHS HVAC FY22 Deferred:  Replace boilers 325,000$        325,000$      
CHS Exterior FY22 Deferred:  Replace tennis courts 1,200,000$     1,200,000$  
McCarthy Elevator FY22 Deferred:  Replace elevator in school. 155,610$        155,610$      

Byam All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 14,231$          14,231$        

CHS All School
Replace building mounted compact fluorescent scones with 
LED fixtures. 13,662$          13,662$        

CHS Elevator Replace elevator in school. 159,600$        159,600$      

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$          75,000$        

Harrington All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 12,524$          12,524$        

Harrington All School Repair topping of concrete stair treads. 28,463$          28,463$        

McCarthy Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$        641,355$      

McCarthy Modulars Replace RTU units on the roof of the modular classrooms. 25,000$          25,000$        

Parker All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads. 80,000$          80,000$        

Parker Modulars Replace RTU units on the roof of the modular classrooms. 75,000$          75,000$        

South Row Gymnasium
Repair gymnasium walls and install protection pads behind 
basketball backboards. 72,108$          72,108$        



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27

South Row All School
Replace remaining pneumatic control system with DDC 
controls. 321,816$        321,816$      

Westlands Bathrooms

Renovate all student and staff bathrooms with code-
compliant handicapped accessible fixtures and new 
partitions. 455,400$        455,400$      

Center Gymnasium Repair gymnasium flooring. 31,726$          31,726$        

Center All School
Replace entryway and corridor cabinet unit heaters, hot 
water fin tube radiation, and convectors. 37,950$          37,950$        

CHS All School Renovate Art classrooms 450,000$        450,000$      

CHS Kitchen
Complete remodel of kitchen and food service preparation 
areas to include new equipment and furnishings. 641,355$        641,355$      

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$          75,000$        

McCarthy Kitchen
Install a code-compliant energy-saving variable speed 
demand kitchen hood control system. 15,180$          15,180$        

McCarthy All School
Repair or replace broken and damaged VCT floor tile 
throughout the school. 22,770$          22,770$        

McCarthy All School Renovate stairwells 85,000$          85,000$        
Parker Elevator Replace elevator in school. 79,800$          79,800$        

Westlands All School

Replace indoor air-handling units, including new insulated 
hot water branch piping and valves, insulated ductwork 
connections and controls. 189,750$        189,750$      

Westlands Elevator Replace elevator in school. 155,610$        155,610$      

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$          75,000$        

Harrington All School Install communication cables in protected raceways. 91,080$          91,080$        
McCarthy Exterior Renovate/replace tennis courts. 245,000$        245,000$      
McCarthy All School Renovate/refurbish front entryway/lobby. 450,000$        450,000$      

Parker All School
Install a roof mounted energy recovery unit to provide 
ventilation. 75,900$          75,900$        

Parker All School Renovate stairwells 80,000$          80,000$        

South Row All School Replace ceilings throughout the building (except bathrooms). 422,012$        422,012$      

Byam All School
Replace the original gate valves on the domestic water 
service to the building. 7,590$            7,590$          



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27

Byam All School Install exhaust fan in the copy room for ventilation. 15,180$          15,180$        
Byam All School Replace roof drains 22,770$          22,770$        
Byam Cafeteria Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage. 31,499$          31,499$        

Byam All School
Replace PTAC units in the administration area with a high 
efficiency AC system. 45,540$          45,540$        

Byam All School
Install mechanical ventilation to the administration, library, 
and special education teacher's workroom areas. 227,700$        227,700$      

Byam All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 281,741$        281,741$      

Center All School Replace the hot water convection units in the bathrooms. 18,216$          18,216$        

Center All School Install new high efficiency gas-fired domestic water heater. 27,324$          27,324$        

Center Boiler Rm.
Replace existing hot water supply and return piping outside 
the boiler room with insulated piping. 30,360$          30,360$        

Center Gym Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage. 31,119$          31,119$        
CHS All School Replace damaged and stained vinyl wall base. 7,590$            7,590$          

CHS All School
Provide differential pressure sensors and modulate the 
heating hot water system based upon building demand. 30,360$          30,360$        

CHS All School
Install diffusers on the supply ductwork to eliminate short 
circuiting issues. 53,130$          53,130$        

CHS All School
Replace five (5) unit ventilators in the Art wing of the 
building. 57,684$          57,684$        

CHS All School Renovate stairwells 85,000$          85,000$        
CHS All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 348,165$        348,165$      
Harrington Cafeteria Replace stair treads leading to the platform area. 2,459$            2,459$          
Harrington All School Install exhaust fan in the copy room for ventilation. 15,180$          15,180$        

Harrington All School
Install ADA accessible code-complaint signage throughout 
the school. 20,493$          20,493$        

Harrington All School
Replace PTAC units in the administration area with a high 
efficiency AC system. 45,540$          45,540$        



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27

Harrington Kitchen
Install code-compliant non-slip floor (quarry tile) throughout 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 71,726$          71,726$        

Harrington All School
Alter storm water discharge so as not to discharge directly 
into the wetland. 75,900$          75,900$        

Harrington All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 379,500$        379,500$      

McCarthy Exterior Provide ADA accessible walkways to the courtyard areas. 15,180$          15,180$        

McCarthy All School
Replace building mounted compact fluorescent scones with 
LED fixtures. 34,155$          34,155$        

McCarthy All School
Replace rooftop units on the portable classrooms with heat 
pump style rooftop units. 37,950$          37,950$        

McCarthy All School
Install a bi-directional antenna system to enhance portable 
radio communication with first responders. 75,900$          75,900$        

McCarthy Kitchen
Install code-compliant non-slip floor (quarry tile) throughout 
kitchen and food service preparation areas. 84,856$          84,856$        

McCarthy All School Renovate/upgrade elevator 125,000$        125,000$      
Parker Boiler Rm. Install exhaust fan in the boiler room for ventilation. 12,144$          12,144$        

Parker Cafeteria

Install transfer grilles in the common wall between the 
cafeteria and kitchen to enable to hood with make-up air 
when the doors are closed. 15,180$          15,180$        

Parker All School Install exhaust fan in the copy room for ventilation. 15,180$          15,180$        
Parker All School Provide ventilation in the 2nd floor conference room. 22,770$          22,770$        
Parker All School Replace portable classrooms units. 75,900$          75,900$        
South Row All School Replace handrails at steps in corridor. 3,643$            3,643$          

South Row All School
Install an expansion tank and mixing valve on the water 
heater. 15,180$          15,180$        

South Row All School Install AC in the computer network closet (headend room). 18,216$          18,216$        

South Row All School Install new high efficiency gas-fired domestic water heater. 27,324$          27,324$        

South Row Cafeteria Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage and risers. 33,206$          33,206$        

South Row All School Replace damaged metal shelving and doors in classrooms. 44,022$          44,022$        



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27

South Row All School Replace rooftop exhaust fan units. 53,130$          53,130$        
Westlands All School Refinish hardwood doors throughout the school. 3,036$            3,036$          

Westlands All School Replace pole lights with high efficiency globe light fixtures. 15,180$          15,180$        

Westlands All School
Install code-complaint rubber stair treads on concrete stair 
treads 17,078$          17,078$        

Westlands Kitchen

Remove the obsolete dish room equipment to provide 
additional code-compliant storage room space constructed 
with easy-to-clean materials. 30,360$          30,360$        

Westlands Cafeteria Replace the hardwood flooring at the stage. 51,233$          51,233$        

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$          75,000$        

Byam All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 45,540$          45,540$        

Byam All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 53,130$          53,130$        

Byam All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 379,500$        379,500$      
CHS Gym Replace flooring in the student locker rooms. 313,647$        313,647$      
Harrington All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 45,540$          45,540$        

Harrington All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 53,130$          53,130$        

Harrington All School
Install mechanical ventilation to the administration, library, 
and special education teacher's workroom areas. 227,700$        227,700$      

Harrington All School
Install new code-compliant handicapped accessible cabinets, 
countertops, shelving and sinks in the classrooms. 262,310$        262,310$      

McCarthy Gym Replace curtain wall windows (large gym) 236,640$        236,640$      

Parker All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 45,540$          45,540$        

Parker Library Replace the carpet in the library media center. 77,873$          77,873$        
Parker All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 143,641$        143,641$      
Parker All School Replace building intrusion (security) system. 766,086$        766,086$      



Chelmsford Public Schools
5-Year Capital Plan
High Priority Projects

School Area Scope of Work
 Estimated 

Project Cost 
Previous FY 

Deferral
FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27

Westlands All School

Install a high efficiency water heater including master mixing 
valve, recirculated hot water and expansion tank on cold 
water make-up line. 45,540$          45,540$        

Westlands All School Replace clock system, current system is obsolete. 56,318$          56,318$        

District Technology
Classroom technology upgrade of teacher instructional 
display stations - multi-year plan. 75,000$          75,000$        

Total 5-Year Capital Projects 12,697,396$  1,840,380$  1,974,159$  1,784,141$  1,438,992$  2,832,589$  2,827,135$  



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

To:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

From:  Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning 

Date: October15, 2021 

RE:  Personnel Report September 2021 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes for the month of September, 2021.  Thank you for sharing this report 
with members of the Chelmsford School Committee. 



2 
 

Personnel Report – September 2021 

 
New Hires 
Bradshaw, Christine 

Human Resources Systems Specialist 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
Effective date: 9/20/21 

 
Capella, Kristene 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 9/7/21 

 
Cunningham, Alexandra 

Career and College Readiness Facilitator 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 9/27/21 

 
Day, Ellen 

Paraprofessional 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 9/28/21 

 
El-Haddad, Rima 

Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 9/17/21 

 
Everett, Kelly 

ABA Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 9/16/21 

 
Hemenway, Diane 

Lunch/Recess Aide 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date: 9/20/21 

 
 
 
 



3 
 

Holland, Rebecca 
ABA Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 9/9/21 

 
Lebel, Linda 

Paraprofessional 
CHIPS 
Effective date: 9/21/21 

 
MacLean, Corrie 

Paraprofessional 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 9/14/21 

 
Neves, Katherine 

Paraprofessional 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date: 9/27/21 

 
Rand, Nicholas 

Supervisor of Students 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 9/13/21 

 
Sementelli, Julia 

Paraprofessional 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 9/20/21 

 
Terenzio, Mary 

Lunch/recess Aide 
McCarthy Middle School 
Effective date: 9/27/21 

 
Thompson, Amy 

MCAS Clerk 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 9/13/21 

 
 



4 
 

Worthen, Caitlin 
Grade5, ELA Social Studies Teacher 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 9/20/21 

 
Resignations: 
Bartleman, Jennifer 

Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 9/16/21 

 
Berglund, Karen 

Human Resources Coordinator 
Chelmsford Public Schools 
Effective date: 9/30/21 

 
Carlson, Cheryl 

LPN 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date: 9/16/21 

 
Ellis, Jean-Marie 

Paraprofessional 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 9/28/21 

 
MacLean, Corrie 

Paraprofessional 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 9/14/21 

 
Shaffer, Kelly 

Paraprofessional 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 9/10/21 

 
Retirements: 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

Assignment Changes: 
Hughes, Angela 

Secretary to the High School Office – Vestibule 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 9/20/21 

 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - October 4, 2021
	SC Meeting Minutes - October 14, 2021
	Presentation: Update on COVID-19 Pool Testing, Test & Stay Initiative, and Student Vaccination Status
	Memo - Update on Student Transportation Services
	Memo - Academic Update: Fall 2021
	Memo - On Demand Tutoring Service: Paper
	Memo - FY2022 Financial Report: 1st Quarter (July - September 2021)
	Memo - Discussion on FY23 Capital Planning
	Memo - Personnel Report: September 2021



